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Telecommunications, Inc.'s Emergency Motion for Expedited Commission Action,
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was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served on the parties
shown on the attached Certificate of Service.
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CERTIFICATE CF SERVICE
Docket No. 001305-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

(") Hand Celivery and Federal Express this 15th day of July, 2002 to the following:

Beth Keating, Staff Counsel (*)
Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel. No. (850) 413-6212

Fax. No. (850) 413-6250
bkeating@psc state fl.us

Wayne Knight, Staff ZTounsel (*)
Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel. No. (850) 413-6232

Fax. No. (850) 413-6250
wknight@psc.state.fl.us

Ann Shelfer, Esq. (+)

Supra Telecommunications and
information Systems, Inc.

1311 Executive Center Drive

Koger Center - Ellis Building

Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301-5027

Tel. No. (850) 402-0510

Fax. No. (850) 402-0522

ashelfer@stis.com

Brian Chaiken

Paul Tumer (+)

Kirk Dahlke

Supra Telecommunications and
Information Systems, Inc.

2620 S. W. 27" Avenue

Miami, FL 33133

Tel. No. (305) 476-4248

Fax. No. (305) 443-1078
behaiken(@stis.com
ptumer@stis.com
kdahike@stis.com

“\\wa% Wil

Nancy B.White  ( [A)

(+) Signed Protective Agreement



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for Arbitration of the Interconnection ) Docket No. 001305-TP
Agreement Between BeliSouth Telecommunications, )
Inc. and Supra Telecommunications & Information )
System, Inc., Pursuant to Section 252(b) of the )
Telecommunications Act of 19986. )
)

Filed: July 15, 202

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S EMERGENCY
MOTION FOR EXPEDITED COMMISSION ACTION

BeillSouth Telecemmunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”), pursuant to Rule
28-106.204, Florida Administrative Code, hereby files its Emergency Motion
for Expedited Commission Action and in support thereof, states the
following:

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

In the two years that this docket has existed, one truth has emerged:
Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc.’s {“Supra”) goal is
to frustrate ana deia, .ne arbitration process to avoid executing and
operating under a new Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth, Since the
original Staff Recommendation in this docket on the substantive issues,
Supra has submitted over 18 filings with the Florida Public Service
Commission (“Commission”). All of these pleadings have sought delay. To
date, Supra has effectively achieved its goal. The parties are still operating

under an Interconnection Agreement that has been expired for more than



two years. Of BellSouth’s approximate 130 wholesale customers in Florida,
Supra is the only ALEC that is still operating under such an antiquated
agreement.

In September 2000, BellSouth filed its proposed interconnection
agreement (“Template”) with its petition for arbitration in Docket Number
001305-TP, along with a list of unresolved issues that Supra had raised as
of that date. Supra did not file a proposed agreement when it filed its
response to EzllSouth’s petition for arbitration, but it added over 50 issues to
be arbitrated.

On March 5, 2002, the Commission decided the issues in this
arbitration. Based upon the Staff’s Recommendation and the Commission’s
vote, BellSouth prepared and forwarded to Supra on March 12, 2002, a
redlined and clean version of the proposed agreement, incorporating the
decisions of the Commission into the Template. BellSouth also provided a
list of all the changes that had been made to the T=mplate. A copy of this
correspondence (without attachments) is attached hereto as Exhibit A.
Supra responded on March 15, 2002, stating that it was premature to begin
discussing the agreement because the written order had not been issued and
the deadlines for filing motions for reconsideration or appeal had not run.
See Exhibit B.

On March 27, 2002, the day after the release of the written order

(Order No.PSC-02-0413-FOF-TP), BellSouth again forwarded a redlined and



clean version of the agreement to Supra, requesting that the parties discuss
the proposed agreement so as to meet the Commission’s crder that a joint
agreement be riled within 30 days. Supra again refused to discuss the
agreement, stating that it would not discuss the agreement until after it filed
and received an order on a motion for reconsideration and stay. See Exhibit
C.

On June 12, 2002, after the Commission’s June 11 vote on Supra’s
motion for reconsideration, Supra sent a letter to BellSouth requesting to
meet to negotiate applicable language. A copy of this correspondence is
attached as Exhibit D. On June 13, 2002, BellSouth again forwarded to
Supra a redlined and clean version of the agreement, which had been
modified to incorporate the changes in the Commission’s decisions upon
reconsideration. A copy of this correspondence {without attachments) is
attached hereto as Exhibit E. The parties scheduled a meeting at 10:00 a.m.
on June 17 to discuss the agreement. On June 17, Mr. David Nilson of
Supra and ark Buechele, Supra’s outside counse called BellSouth as
scheduled. However, Supra was not prepared to discuss the language or
any substantive issues. Supra requested that BellSouth provide a list of each
issue and the section in the agreement where each such issue is addressed.
Despite the fact that BellSouth had already prepared and provided to Supra a
list of all changes to each attachment of the agreement, BellSouth was

willing to prepare the requested document, which was forwarded to Supra



on June 18. A copy of this correspondence (without attachments) is
attached hereto as Exhibit F. In the correspondence transmitting the
requested document, BellSouth reiterated that due to the short time frame
within which an agreement must be filed, BellSouth’s representatives were
willing to meet each day of the following week if necessary to finalize the
document. The parties were scheduled to meet June 24 to discuss the
agreement.

On June 24 Mr. Nilson of Supra called BellSouth at the scheduled
time, but was unable to discuss the agreement due to an emergency of
outside counsel. Although Mr. Nilson committed to call back later that day
to reschedule, there was no further communication that day. The following
morning, June 25, Mr. Follensbee of BellSouth sent an e-mail to Mr. Nilson,
expressing concern over the parties’ lack of progress and offering to
reschedule the meeting for June 27 or 28. See Exhibit G. Mr. Nilson
responded that Mr. Buechele would be available Friday morning, June 28, to
discuss a limited number of issues, and that both of them would be available
on Monday, July 1. See Exhibit H. On June 28, Mr. Buechele discussed
only two issues. See Exhibit I.

On Monday, July 1, Mr. Buechele called as the parties had scheduled.
However, Mr. Nilson was not available for the call. Again, Mr. Buechele was
not prepared to discuss any issues or any language in the agreement. He

asked BellSouth to provide documentation of issues the parties had



voluntarily resolved or closed, and BeliSouth agreed to provide an October
2001 e-mail outlining language that the parties had negotiated to close some
of the arbitration issues. Mr. Buechele indicated that he would review that
document and call back later that afternoon. When Mr. Buechele called
back, he asked for documentation regarding issues that had been closed
prior to the hearing in this arbitration. Again, Mr. Buechele would not or
could not discuss any portion of the agreement. The call was terminated,
and Mr. Buechele agreed to reschedule a meeting for the afternoon of
Wednesday, July 3. BellSouth then forwarded to Mr. Buechele
documentation regarding issues that were withdrawn at issue identification
and at the June 6, 2001 intercompany review board meeting. See Exhibit J.

On July 3, 2002, Mr. Buechele discussed Issues A, B, 1, 2, 7, 9 and
13 {the parties had previously discussed Issue 1 on June 28). Five of these
seven issues had been either withdrawn by Supra or resolved by the parties’
agreement to specific language prior to the arbitration. Mr. Buechele
requested minor changes to language BellSouth had inserted for the resolved
issues, and thereafter agreed on all issues discussed except for Issue 1. See
Exhibit K.

The parties met again on July 5, 8, 10, 11, and 12, 2002. Mr.

Buechele continued to discuss almost exclusively issues that had been



previously withdrawn or settied until July 11." See Exhibit L. As of today's
date, Mr. Buechele has discussed all of the issues that were resolved or
withdrawn, in whole or in part, based upon language to which parties had
agreed prior to the arbitration. He has discussed only 12 out of the 31
issues that were the subject of the Commission’s Order.

At this point Supra has had the Template since at least September
2000; it has had a document that incorporated the first Commission Order
and the settlement language to which the parties had agreed to resolve more
than twenty (20) issues since March 12, 2002; and it has had a final
document including the changes to the four issues that were modified on
reconsideration since June 13, 2002. BellSouth and Supra have had ten
scheduled meetings to discuss the agreement, and for three of those
scheduled meetings, Supra was unable or unwilling to discuss ANY issues.
Supra has handed over the finalization of the agreement to Mr. Buechele,
who was not involved in any of the negotiations subsequent to August of
2000. Despite correspondence from Mr. Nilson and Mr. Buechele that
without Mr. Nilson, Mr. Buechele would only be able to discuss a limited
number of issues, Mr. Nilson has not participated in any negotiation, leaving
Mr. Buechele to discuss issues that Supra previously admitted required client

participation. Apparently, Mr. Buechele's client has not provided him with

! Mr. Buechele discussed Issue 1 on June 28; Issue B on July 3; and Issue 4 on July 10. Mr. Buechele
discussed three issues from the Order on July 11, and he discussed five Ordered issues on July 12.



any documentation regarding settled issues, and it appears that Mr. Buechele
made little effort to read or review the full agreement that BellSouth
previously provided.

Further, as late as July 1, Mr. Buechele requested documentation from
BeliSouth regarding settled issues - information that, if needed, could have
been requested during the June 17 conference call. During the first four
meetings, Supra wasted BellSouth's time and resources by scheduling
meetings and being totaily unprepared to discuss anything of substance.
Supra has set aside only short periods of time, never exceeding one and one-
half hours, and has spent most of its time discussing issues that were settled
prior to the hearing. The settled issues would not have changed by virtue of
any motion for reconsideration. A review of these issues was not dependant
on the Commission’s Orders and could have been accomplished as early as
March 12, 2002. BellSouth has allowed Supra to schedule meetings any
day and time it selects, and has always been ready, willing and able to meet
for as long as Supra is able to review the agreement. Despite ten scheduled
meetings, Supra has managed to discuss only twelve (12) of the 31 issues
that the Commission decided. Further, Supra has not proposed any language
for any section of the agreement, relying on BellSouth to incorporate Supra’s

verbal requests into contract language.
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Interestingly, Supra has only raised four {4) issues with BellScuth on
which the parties are at an impasse.” There remain twenty-four {24) issues
that Supra has not mentioned to BellSouth as of the morning of July 15,
2002, the date upon which the Commission has ordered the parties to file
the interconnection agreement. The exhibits attached hereto reflect the
changes requested by Supra, the agreement of the parties to modify certain
language, and the areas of disagreement and reasons therefore.

BellSouth has negotiated with numerous ALECs and has never been
faced with the blatant disregard for the Commission’s Orders and the lack of
cooperation that have permeated this proceeding. Supra has alleged that
reviewing an agreement of this size is a tedious and daunting task and such
an undertaking cannot be completed in the time allotted. BellSouth agrees
that negotiating interconnection agreements takes time. BellSouth has
invested the time necessary, while Supra has failed to do so. In anticipation
of this circumstance, BellSouth filed a request for mediation with the
Commission staff on July 3, 2002.

Because it is clear that Supra is engaging in yet another delay tactic
under the guise of cooperation, Supra has made it impossible to finalize a
joint agreement by the July 15, 2002 deadline. Consistent with Supra’s

past practices, Supra waited until days before the filing deadline to raise

? Issue 1, Issue 10, Issue 11 A/B and Issue 49 are the only issues raised by Supra for which the
Commission rendered a decision and the parties have not agreed to language. Although Issue 19 remains



issues concerning the ordered language and has requested that BellSouth
agree to an extension of the filing deadline, ciaiming that the parties are
unable to complete their review and to agree to language. BellSouth is
unwilling to extend the Commission’s ordered deadline, especially where
Supra has made little effort to review an agreement that BellSouth has
worked very hard to prepare.

BellSouth believes that Supra’s actions are intended to unilaterally
ignore the Commission’s Orders and, in so doing, to bypass the regulatory
and business processes under which all other competitors are held. In so
doing, Supra is endeavoring to precipitate an environment under which
reasoned judgment and professional conduct are replaced by anarchy. At a
time when stability in the industry is the goal rather than the norm, Supra’s
actions threaten irreparable harm to Florida customers, competitors and
BellSouth.

Simply put, once the new Agreement is filed and approved, Supra will
be required to pay BellSouth all overdue amounts, which now total a
significant amount of money, or face disconnection of service. Faced with
the eventual inability to continue to pocket money it receives from its end
users instead of paying BellSouth, Supra has and will do or say anything,

including filing multiple, baseless motions and refusing to negotiate in a

open, Supra has merely said it needs additional time to review the language and has not raised any
objection to BellSouth’s proposal.



timely, substantive manner, to put off the day it must pay BeliSouth for
services rendered.

Every month, Supra receives wholesale services from BellSouth to
provide service to over 300,000 customers. At the same time, Supra (1)
receives payment for those services from its customers, and, instead of
paying BellSouth, pockets the money, or (2) if payment is not received,
disconnects its end users. By not paying BellSouth but expecting payment
from its own end users, Supra is obtaining an unearned financial windfall at
the expense of Florida consumers.

Further, Supra’s failure to honor its payment obligations has an effect
on competition in this state. By refusing to timely pay undisputed bills or
disputing bilis in bad faith, Supra obtains a preference over the other ALECs
who timely pay their bills. As a result, Supra can devote additional resources
to advertising and other means to increase its customer base. See In re:

Complaint of WorldCom Technologies, Inc. Against BellSouth, Docket No.

980499-TP, Order No. PSC-00-0758-FOF-TP (denying BellSouth’s request
for a stay of the Commission’s order on the payment of reciprocal
compensation for ISP-bound traffic because it found that the stay would
harm the public interest as it would delay the development of competition.)

Based upon the dilatory and bad faith actions of Supra, it is imperative
that the current, expired agreement which is two years out of date and

contrary to the Commission’s decisions in this docket be terminated
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immediately. Plainly, Supra has no intention of executing a new agreement.
Therefore, BellSouth requests that the Commission take expedited action to
break this impasse and relieve BellSouth of the terms of the expired
agreement. Specifically, BellSouth reguests that the Commission take steps,
at the first available agenda conference, to order Supra to, within seven (7)
calendar days of the agenda decision, either (1) sign the proposed agreement
filed by BellSouth; (2) opt into an existing interconnection agreement entered
into by BellSouth and approved by this Commission (subject to the
requirements of 47 C.F.R. § 51.809); or (3) deem the existing
interconnection agreement terminated and null and void as of seven (7)
calendar days of the agenda decision.

Support for BellSouth’s request can be found in Petition of Pacific Bell

Telephone Company, Decision No. 01-06-073, issued on June 28, 2001. A

copy of this decision is attached as Exhibit M. In this case, Pacific Bell
attempted to arbitrate a new agreement with Supra. Supra’s response was
to file unsupported motions, accuse Pacific Bell of negotiating in bad faith,
and refuse to specify the issues to be arbitrated. The dispute was resolved
by requiring the parties to either sign Pacific’'s proposed agreement, opt into
an existing agreement with another carrier, or terminate the existing expired
agreement. The parties terminated the existing agreement on June 4, 2001.
BeliSouth believes that the action BellSouth is seeking is reasonable

and rational as another state commission has a.ready ordered the requested
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relief as 1t reiates to Supra and its dilatory tactics. Supra must not be
allowed to continue to succeed in its quest for delay. BellSouth should not
be forced to continue to operate under an agreement that is outdated, and
contrary to the decisions made by this Commission.

In the alternative, BellSouth requests that the Commission either order
the parties to immediately operate under the new agreement without benefit
of both parties’ execution of the agreement, order Supra to adopt another
ALEC's agreement, or relieve BellSouth of the obligation to provide wholesale
services t* Supra in Florida. Being required to operate under the new
Agreement will not harm Supra because Supra will not be waiving any of its
appellate rights. Section 25.1 of the new agreement reflects this reality as it
addresses the effect of the execution of the nev' agreement:

25. Reservation of Rights

25.1 Execution of the Interconnection Agreement
by either Party does not confirm or infer that the
executing Party agrees with any decision(s) issued
pursuant to the Telecommunications Act of 1996
and the consequences of those decisions on
specific language in this Agreement. Neither Party
waives its rights to appeal or otherwise challenge
any such decision(s) and each Party reserves all of
its rights to pursue any and all legal and/or
equitable remedies, including appeals of any such
decision(s). If such appeals or challenges result in
changes in the decision(s), the Parties agree that
appropriate modifications to this Agreement will be
made promptly to make its terms consistent with
those changed decision(s).?

3 This section is substantively identical to General Terms and Conditions §42 of the expired agreement
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Therefore, Supra will not waive any of its rights to challenge or appeal
the Commission’s decision in the Order by cperating under the new
agreement. Further, if Supra’s challenges are subsequently upheld, either by
the Commission on reconsideration or by an appellate court, the agreement
will be promptly amended to reflect those changes in the Commission’s
decision. Thus, Supra’s rights are protected in the event it prevails on any
issue on appeal.

BellSouth further requests that the Commission sanction Supra for the
bad faith actions described herein and in the various motions filed in this
docket by BellSouth and award BellSouth attorneys’ fees and all other
appropriate relief.

In short, the Commission panel must recognize the untenable position
in which Supra has placed both BellSouth and the Commission itself, and the
Commission Panel should take whatever action is necessary to expedite the
implementation of the follow-on agreement and thereby put an end to the
virtual free ride that Supra has enjoyed for more than two and one-half
years.

WHEREFORE, BellSouth requests that the Commission Panel grant
BellSouth the following relief on an expedited basis:

1. Decide BellSouth’s Emergency Motion for Expedited

Commission Action at the first available agenda conference;

2. Order Supra to take one of the following actions within

13



seven (7) days of the agenda conference at which BeilSouth’'s
motion is decided:
a. Sign the new agreement filed by BellSouth
on July 15, 2002; or
b. Opt into an existing interconnection agreement
entered into by BellSouth and approved by the
Commission, subject to the requirements of 47
C.F.R § 51.809, and
C. Order that, in the event Supra does not take
one of the above listed actions within the time
allowed, the existing agreement between
BellSouth and Supra is immediately deemed to
be terminated and declared null and void;
3. In the alternative to number 2 above,
a. Order the parties to immediately begin operating
under the agreeme 1 filed by BellSouth on
July 15, 2002, as of the date of the agenda
conference at which BellSouth’s motion is decided;
or
b. Order that BellSouth is relived of the obligation to
provide wholesale services to Supra as of the date

of the agenda conference at which BellSouth’s
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motion is decided;
4. Sanction Supra for bad faith;
5. Award BellSouth attorney’s fees; and
6. All other appropriate relief.

Respectfully submitted this 15™ day of July, 2002.

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Nty b Wk

NANCY B. WHITE (LA
JAMES MEZA 11l

c/o Nancy Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(305) 347-5558

2. \QB’OSLQS WOk A

R. DOUGLAS LACKEY (th )
PARKEY JORDAN

Suite 4300

675 W. Peachtree St., NE
Atlanta, GA 30375

(404) 335-0794

454714 v1
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Follensbes, Greg

From: Follensbee, Greg

Sant: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 8:09 PM

To: ‘Kay Ramos'

Ce: 'David Nilson’; 'Brain Chaiken'; Jordan, Parkey
Subject: FW: Supra Agreement

Aftached you will find an efectronic copy of a proposed interconnection agreement for FL, to replace the current agreement
you are operating under. This proposed agreement is also being sent Federal Express. The proposed agreement
incorporates all of the decisions made by the Florida PSC last Tuesday. Brian, | do not have Paul's email address so
please forward on to tumn. Please call me to schedule tima to review this proposal once you have had a chance to go over
. 1

|
!
i
:

agreement  redlines 031202.zip  changes ;
031202.2ip £301202.zip ;

Greg Follensbee
Interconnection Carrier Services ‘
404 927 7198 v
404 529 7839 f
greg.follensbee @ bellsouth.com

Exhibit A




Follansbee, Greg_

From: Tumer, Paul [Paul. Tumer @ stis.com)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2002 11:36 AM

To: ‘Greq.Follensbee @ BellSouth.com’

Ce: Chaiken, Brian; Dahlke, Kirk; Medacier, Adenat
Subject: Follow-on A ;
Greg:

k

Supra is in receipt of BellScuth's proposed follow-on IA which incorporates
the findings of the FPSC. However, Supra believes that it ig premature to
schedule a conference call to review this proposed IA as the written order
has not been issued and as both parties' ability to move for reconsideration
and/or appeal has not run. when this matter is ripe, Supra is prepared to
discuss any proposed follow-on IA.

Paul D. Turner

Suypra Telecom

2620 SW 27th Ave.

Miami, FL 33133-3005

Tel., 305.476.4247

Fax 305.443.951¢ ‘

f
Thanks, ;
|
f

The information contained in this transmission is legally privileged and
confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or! entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone call to 305.476.4247 and
delete the message. Thank you.

Exhibit B




Follensbee, Grei

From: Turner, Paul [Paul.Tumer @ stis.com]

Sent: Thurscay, March 28, 2002 1:42 PM

To: ‘Follensbee, Greg'

Ce: Chaiken, Brian; Dahlke. Kirk; Medacier, Adenet
Subject: RE: Follow-on A

Greg:

As Supra may exercise its right to file a Motion for Reconsideration as well
as for a Stay, it is still premature to schedule a conference call. I have
reviewed the proposed Agreement and once the procedural matters have ended
and the Stay expired, Supra will be ready to discuss this issue.

Sincerely,

Paul D. Turner
Supra Telecom |

2620 SW 27th Ave.

Miami, FL 33133-3005

Tel. 305.476.4247

Fax 305.441.9516

The information contained in this transmission is legally privileged and
confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone call to 30%5.476.4247 and
delete the message. Thank you.

----- Original Message-----
From: Follensbee, Greg [mailto:Greg.Follensbee@BellSouth. com)
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 6:13 PM
To: 'Turner, Paul’

Cec: 'Chaiken, Brian'; 'Dahlke, Kirk'; ‘Medacier, Adenet'; Jardan,
Parkey; white, Nancy
Subject: RE: Fellow-on IA

As you know, on March 12, 2002, I forwarded to Supra a prop&sed draft of the
new Florida Interconnectior i:reement for BellSouth and Supga. The proposed
Agreement was based upon ;ions of the Florida Publiq Service
Commission in Docket No. .7 : as determined by the Co ssion on March
5, 2002. On March 15, 206Gz, i raceirved your e-mail stating that you
believed it premature to schedule a conference call to dilcu-s the proposed
Agreement prior to the Commission's written order and prior to the
exhaustion of the time periods for reconsideration and appeal.

The Commission released its written order in Docket No. 001305-TP on March
26, 2002. The Order states that “the parties shall submit é signed
agreement that complies with our decisions in this docket for approval
within 30 days of issuance of this Order.® The Order is effective upon its
issuance, and any reconsideration or appeal rights of either party do not
affect the parties’ obligations to comply with the Order and to submit a
written Interconnection Agreement to the Commission by April 25, 2002.

Therefore, I request that we schedule a meeting to be held i{n the next five

(5) business days to finalize the new Interconnection Agreement. Please let
me know your availability.

! Exhibit C




From: Turner, Paul [mailto:Paul.Turner@stis.com]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2002 11:36 AM

To: 'Greg.FollensbeedBellSouth.com'

Cc: Chaiken, Brian; Dahlke, Kirk: Medacier, Adenet
Subject: Follow-on IA

Greqg:

Supra is in receipt of BellSouth's proposed follow-on IA which incorporates
the findings of the FPSC. However, Supra believes that it is premature to
schedule a conference call to review this proposed IA as the written order
has not been issued and as both parties' ability to move for reconsideration
and/or appeal has not run. When this matter is ripe, Supra is prepared to
discuss any proposed follow-on IA.

Thanks,

Paul D. Turmer :

Supra Telecom :

2620 SW 27th Ave.

Miami, FL 33133-3005 !

Tel. 305.476.4247 ‘

Fax 305.443.3516 j
I

The information ntained in this transmission is legally privileged and
confidential, intended only for the use of the individual or! entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone call to 305.476.4247 and

delete the message. Thank you.

i
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*The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, disseminatipn or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this informatipn by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If| you received
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all

computers.®




b ra Miami, FL 33133-7001
Phona' (3C5; 4784201

FAX. {335} 443-8518

- ‘ecom mlﬁ': n:g;@ST\S som

Junse 12, 2002

VIA FACSIMILE / EMAIL !
Mr. Greg Follensbee k
Laad Negotiator ’i
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. !
6875 West Peachtree Strest, NE f
Atlanta, Gsorgla 30375 |

Subject: Supra-BellSouth Florida Interconnection Agreement
Greg: \

On June 11, 2002, the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) voted on
the Commission Staffs Recommendation on Supra’'s Motion for Reconsideration of
Commission Order No. PSC-02-0413-TP. As Commission Order No. PSC-02-0837-PCO-
TP contemplated that the parties will have 14 days from the date of the Commission’s final
order to file an executed interconnection agreemant, the pariies need to address the
applicable language to be included in the agreemant.

Any negotlations with BellSouth regarding the final language to be included in any
executed Intarconnection agreement does not constitute a waiver of Supra's rights to
pursue, inter alia, any and all administrative and/or appellate remedies available to it.

In order to move forward, | request that we schedule a meeting to negotiate any and
all applicabie language. Please let me know your availability.

Sincersly,

David Nilson |
CTO :

Ce:  Olukayode A. Ramos
Brian Chaiken, Esq.
Paul Tumer, Esq. Exhibit D




Jordan, Parkay

From: Follenshaa, Grag
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2002 12:28 PM
Ta: ‘Niison, Dave'
Cc: Jordan, Parkey: ‘Paul Turner
Subject: RE- Fiorida Interconnection Agresmant
Suprg changes 0301202 sip Bupra Rgvised ] i
Reaiines_08 12 03 1 Agresment-#13-0.  Dawvid,

Here is what we suggest. Attached to this email are three zip files. One is the redline of the previous rediine that reflect
the changes decided by the FL PSC June 1. The second is the final agreement, which accepts all the redline changes
The third is, by document, what changes were made to the base agreement BellSouth started with. This incorporates both
changes made the {irst lime and changes made to reflect the recent FL PSC decisions.

|
We are available to talk to you Monday morning at 10 am, after you have had a chance {0 review these files. At that time
Wwe can answer any questions you have on what we did. and set up time to rev:cw the language we have sent you, To the
extlent time permits, we can go sheud and start on one of the files. |

If this 15 apreeable, please let me know and we will call Paul's office at 10 am on June 17.

----Original Message-----

From: Nilson, Dave [maiito:dnilson@STIS.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2002 7:.00 PM

To: Greg Follenshee (E-mail)

Subject: Florida Interconnection Agreement

Greg please call to arrange this meeting.

dnilson
<=No¢c2.doc>>
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Jordan, Parkey

SRR =
From: Follansbee, Greg
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2002 103 PM
To: ‘David Nifson'; 'Mark Buacheie’
Ce: Jordan, Parkay
Subject: Cross Reference of iaaues to Language

As discussed yesterday morning, attached I8 a cross refarence of each arbitrated 1asue to language in the proposed
follow-on agreement. As a resull of preparing this document, | have found two places whera the proposed agreement did
not Include language we had agreed to Iast fall. | am resanding attachments 2 and 3, which refiact révisions to Incorperate
the agreed 10 language. The changes are. 1) in attachment 2, | have added a new paragraph 2.5 to put in language on
demarcation peints and 2) in attachment 3 | have replaced language in paragraphs 8.1 2, 8 1 3 and 6.1 3.1 with language
agreed to on definition of 1ocal traffic. Of course, following paragraph with no language changes wili necessarily be
renumbered. Last, | found a smail typo in attachment 2, paragraph 3.10.1, whete a reference to paragraph 8 10 simply

said 10 1

l
Because of the shorl time frame the FL PSC will be giving us to finall2e this follow-on agreement, Parkey and | have
claared our calendars all of next week and wa are prepared 1o talk every day to finish reviewing the proposed agrecment
|

Please call me with any questions 1

Atackment 2 Artachman: 3 fasund List Cross
061102 radiirs Q8 13 02, :egkng... Asterenand

interconnection Carrier Services
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Jordan. Parkey

i

From: Foliensbes, Grag

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2002 9:28 AM

To: Jordan, Parkay

Subject: FW: Negotiation of Follow-on Agrasmant

----- Original Message-----

From: Follensbes, Greg |
sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2002 9:29 AM ‘
Ta: ‘David Nilson’

Subjact: Negooatian of Follow-on Agreement

Dave,
|

] did not hear back from you yesterday to reschedule the meeting 10 discuss the interconnection sgreement RellSouth has
proposed in compliance with the decisions of the Flonda Comnussion. As youknow, we had a8 meeting scheduled for
June 17, but Supra was not prepared to discuss the substance of the agreement. Supra cancelled our meeting scheduled
for yesterday, June 24, due to your outside counsel's emergency. “

Al this paint, Supra has had 13ellSouth's template since Septemnber of 2000; the majonity of the changes to incorporate the
Comnussion's order since March 12, 2002; and the language to modify the four'issues that were changed in hight of
Supra's motion for reconsideration since June 13, 2002. In addition, per your reguest during our conversation on Junc 17,
on Junc 18 T forwarded you s list of each arbitrated issue and how 1t was resolved (including a reference to the section in
the agreement where appropnate language was incorporated). [ trust that by now Supra has had ample opportunity to
review the proposed agreement, and because the changes made to the remplate were cither agreed upon in settlement
megotiations or pulled directly from the Commission decisions, I don't anticipate that there will be many, if any, issues we
need Lo discuss. i

IT Supra can begin forwarding (o us t"= issues that it feels need to be discussed {or changes Supra believes need to be
made (o comport with the Orders), we can begin Jooking at those. In addition, we need to set aside another day this week
to talk about the agreement. Although you had suggested Wednesday, Supra is deposing me that day in Arbitration VI, so
I will obviously be unavailahle. Tlowever, we are available Thursday, June 27, after 2:30 and Friday, June 2R, until noon.
lease {et me know if these times work for Supra and if you will be able to send|your comments 10 us this week.

\
x

Intarconnection Carrier Servicas
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Jordan, Parkey

From: Foliensbees, Grag

Sent: Tussday, June 25, 2002 4-50 PM

To: Jordan, Parkey

Subject: FW: Negotmtion of Follow-on Agreemant

Comments?

----- Original Message--—-

From: Nilson, Dave |mailto:dnilson@STIS com]

Sent: Tuesdny, June 25, 2002 3:54 PM i
To: Follenshee, Greg; 'David Nilson' l
Subject: RE: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

|
|
As for some of your inflammatory comments, | do not wish 1o dwell an such '
malters as (hey are only counter-productive and get 1n the way of the task
at hand. Tlowever, your statement that Supra has the templaie since \
Scplember, 2000 is disingenuaus since it ignores the realities of time and 3
the disputes in this docket. Fven you admutted that it was a task 10 \
retrieve what you thought was the original template submitted to the
Commussion back in September 2000. Given the fact that we only recently
re.  ed an electronic version of that submission, your comment is uncalled
fo. .d somewhat unfair. Moreover, that document has been revised no less
than three times since September 2000 and it has been my observations that
subsequent redlining may not be consistent with our prior agreements. We
received the most recent redlines Thursday afternoon, June {3, 2002, at
whuch point we discarded the previous (March 12, 2002) version which we had
been working with.

As to scheduling. Yes | committed to get back to you. However, my efforts
1o see 1f our schedules could be accommodated had to cleared by Supra and
BellSouth lawyers who had previously expected both of us to he elsewhere
over the next few days. Unfortunately, we were unable Lo move your
deposition on Wednesday; and due to the bifurcated deposition schedules in
Allanta this week, I will not be available the rest of the week. I had been
trying to resalve that and thought I could get back with you yesterday.

Currently I am unavailuble on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday; and thus would
like 1o continue our discussions on Monday mormung July 1, 2002 at 10:00 AM. |
Mark Buechele has advised me that there may be some issues which he can
discuss with Parkey Jordan without my presence. However, Mark has advised
me that he is not available on Thursday afternoon. Accordingly, Mark has
stated that he would be willing to schedule & discussion for Friday moming

at 10:30 a.m. 1n order to discuss a limited amount of 1ssue. Mark asks that
you confirm that this time is available (particularly with Parkey Jordan)and
pravide him a call-in number.

.nilson
----- Original Message—---

From: Foliensbee, Greg (mailtn:Greg. Follensbee@BeliSouth.com]
Sent: ‘t'uesday, June 25, 2002 9:29 AM
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Jordan, Parkey

From: Fallensbes, Grag

Sent: Wadnesday, June 28, 2002 8:41 PM

To: 'Nilson, Dave'

Ce: Buecheale, Mark, Jordan, Parkay ;
Subject: RE: Negotiation of Foliow-on Agraement '

My recollection of our call on June 13th is guite different than yours. On that call [ suggested the following agenda for
our call on the 17th, with which you agreed. First, I would explain what was sent 1n more detail. {'hen | would respond
10 any questions you had on the documents received, including formatting. Next, BellSouth would be prepared to begin
with page one and start discussing the redline version page by page. At the point where both Parties were done for the
day, we would discuss the schedules for completing the rest of the document. | did indicate we would not be abie 1o
finalize our work until the FL P'SC issued its order on reconsideration of issues, but I did say that this should not result in
much work, as we used the exact language in the staff recommendation to craﬁrpmposcd language, and we could proceed
without the order and finalize the 4 issues where changes were made from the previous order. Your statement that [ said
we would only be prepared to discuss the formatting of the document is towlly incorrect.

BellSouth's recollection of the call this past Monday 1s also different than yourl. I did agree to provide a separate
document, which would cross-reference the 1ssues arbitrated to the section in thie agreement addressing the 13sue.
Further. Supra did not point aut errors in the agreement. Supra questioned why the redline referenced the issue relating
to specific performance but contained no associated language. We explained that BellSouth won that issue and that no
language was necessary. As o your comment hat it is an arduous task to make sure this agreement incorporates all
decisions of the FL PSC, that i3 exactly why we sent your company the agreement in March, so we could begin that
process with plenty of time to complete the task before a final agreement needed to be filed. A comparison of the March
document to this most reason document would reflect very few changes, as the PSC only revised its decision on four
issues.  Unfortunately, Supra choose 1o do nothing in regards to reviewing with BellSauth that redhine version, which
would have drastically shortened the amount of work we not have before us and must complete in a short period of time
These and my previous comment are not meant as inflammatory but are simply the facts.

In response to Supra's availability, BellSouth his prepered 10 discuss the agreement with Supra this Friday at 10:30, as
well as all day July |. We expect by now that Supra has fully reviewed the dociment and the partics can have
substantive discussions about any issues where Supra thinks the agreement doeT not reflect the PSC’s order.

—-Original Message—~—

From: Nilson, Dave [mailto:dnilson@STIS.com}
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2002 4.06 PM

To. Follensbee, Greg. David Nilson'

Cc: Buechele, Mark

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

%

Greg

Cn my last email I omitted a portion of my response.
Resending

dnilson

Greg

I am in recent of your attached e-mail of this maming and feel it is
nccessary to respond to the sume.




est, 1rake 13sue with your siatement that on June 17 Supra was not
prepared 10 discuss (he substance of the agreement. [ asked you on our June
13th telephone 1o heip define an agenda for June 17, You responded that you
would only be prepared to discuss the formatting of the document, as the
Florida Pubhc Service Commission had not yet offered a formal order, |
prepared accordingly.

Notwithstanding our planned agenda for June 17th, my notes show that not
only dul we discuss all fonmatiing issues, but we also went on to discuss
some substantive 1ssues and possible errors which [ detected as a resuit of
the formatting inqumes. Theses errors pertained fo specific issues which

i thought were resolved by the parties prior to the hearing and first order
(3/26/02) in 00-1305. In this regard, at least two examples of potential |
errors were 1dentified to you. As a resuit of these errors, my counsel

(Mark Buechele) expressed concern over the changes and requested a detailed |
listng of the changes made by 1ssue. Given the substantial number of I
1ssues present, Mark Buechele wanted as much informanion possible about the “
changes in order to ensure that the final agreement reflects not only the “
Commissions rulings, but also the prior agreements between the parties.
Unfortunately, this is a tedious task that must be dong by the lawyers to

ensure accuracy. [t is for this reason that we first sought to open

discussions on preparing the final document in order to ensure that the |
parties had sufficient ime to work out the fina! language. Mark Buechele !
has advised me that he is actively reviewing all the materials provided. |
Unfortunately, he had a fanily problem which made him unavailable yesterday|
and he has sent his apologies. ‘

1
i

As you know, we all anticipate the Commission to be entering its final order
on Monday (July 1st). Thercafter, the Commission has allowed the parties
fourteen (14) days in which to complete the final version. Obviously we are
all moving forward at this time on the assumption that the Commission will
not change the staff recommendation on Supra's Motion for Reconsideration.

As for some of your inflammatory comments, [ do not wish to dwell on such
matiers as they are only counter-productive and get in the way of the task

at hand. However, your statement that Supra has the template since
September, 2000 is disingenuous since it ignores the realities of time and
the disputes in this docket. Fven you admitted that it was a task to

retrieve what you thought was the original templiate submatted to the
Commission back in Scptember 2000. Given the fact that we only recently
received an electronic version of that submission. your comment is uncalled
for and somewhat unfair. Mareaver, that document has been revised no less
than rhree times since September 2000 and it has been my observations that j
subscquent redlining may not be consistent with our prior agreements. We
received the most recent redlines Thursday afternoon, June 13, 2002, at

which point we discarded the previous (March 12, 2002) version which we had
been working with.

As w scheduling. Yes | committed to get back to you. However, my efforts
to see if our schedules could be accommodated had to cleared by Supra and
BellSouth lawyers who had previously expected both of us to be eisewhere
aver the next few days. Unfortunately, we were unable to move your
deposition on Wednesday; and due to the bifurcated deposition schedules in

Atlanta this week, | will not be available the rest of the week. ! had been
trying 1o 1esolve that sl hought T could got hack with you yestarday




Currently I am unavailable on Wednesday, Thursday and Friday; and thus would
bike 10 continuc our discussions on Monday morrung July }, 2002 at 10:00 AM.
Mark Bucchele has advised me that there may be some 1ssues which he can
discuss with Parkey Jordan without my presence. However, Mark has advised
me that he is not avaiiable on Thursday aflermoon. Accordingly, Mark has
stated that he would be willing to schedule a discussion for Friday mornung

at 10:30 a.m. tn order to discuss a himited amount of isgue. Mark agks that

you confirm that this time i3 available (particularly with Parkey Jordanjand
provide lum a call-in number., His email address (new) is attached.

dnilson

----- Original Message-«~—~

From: Follenshee, Greg [mailto:Greg.Follensbee@BellSouth.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 285, 2002 9:29 AM

‘T'a: 'David Nilson'

Subject: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

Dave,

I did not hear back from you yesterday to reschedule the megting to discuss
the interconnection agreement BellSouth has proposed in ¢émpliance with the
decisions of the Flonda Commission. As you know, we fad a meeting
scheduled for June 17, but Supra was not prepared to diécuss the substance
of the agreement Supra cancelled our meeting schain’lcd for yesterday, June
24, due to your outside counsel's emergency. S

/
At thus point, Supra has had BellSouth’s template/since Sepiember of 2000;
the majority of the changes to incorporate the Qbmnussion’s order since
March 12, 2002; and the language to modity the four issues that were changed
in light of Supra’s motion for reconsideration since June 13, 2002. In
addition, per your request during our convgrsation on June 17, on June 18]
forwarded you a list of each arbitrated isglie and how 1t was resolved
(including a reference to the section in phe agreement where appropriate
language was incomorated). | trust that by now Supra has had ample
opportunity to review the proposed sgreement, and because the changes made
to the template were either agreed ypon in settlement negotiaiions or pulled
directly from the Commission decgfsions, 1 don't anticipate that there will
be many, if any, issues we need 6 discuss.

[f Supra can begin forwarding'to us the 13sues that 1t feels need to be
discussed (or changes Suprabelicves need to be made to comport with the
Orders), we can begin lookjng at those. [n addition, we need to set aside
another day this week 1o tglk about the agreement. Although you had
suggested Wednesday, Sppra is doposing me that day in Arbitration VI, so I
will obviously be unavallable. However, we are available Thursday, June 27,
after 2:30 and Friday, June 28, until noon. Please let me know if these

times work for Supraand if you will be able to send your comments to us
this week.

Interconnection Carmer Services
404 927 7198 v
404 $29 7RG [
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" The inlormation transmitted 1s intended oniy for the person or entity to '
which 1t 1s uddressed and may contain confidennal, proprigtary, and/or i
priviieged material. Any review, retransrmiasion, dissemination or other use

of. or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibuted. If you received

this 1n error, please contact the sénder and deleta the material from all
compulers.”



Jordan, Parkey

RSV R
From: Buechels, Mark [Mark Buschale@stis com]
Sent: Wednasday, June 26, 2002 8 51 PM
To: ‘Follansbes, Grag'; Nilson, Dave
Ce: Buachele, Mark; Jordan, Parkey
Subject: RE. Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

Purkey,

Without Dave Nilson available on Friday, I will only be able to discuss a
lew 1ssues. What number should 1 cali?

MEB.

----- Original Message----- ‘

From: Tollensbee, Greg {mailta:Greg.Follensbee@BellSouth.com]
Sent. Wednesday, June 26, 2002 6:41 PM

To: Nilson, Dave'

Cc: Buechele, Mark; Jordan, Parkey

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Follow-on Agreement

My recollection of our call on June 13th is quftc different than yours. On
that call [ suggested the following agenda for our call on the 17th, with
which you agreed. First, [ would explain what was sent in more detail.
Then [ would respond to any questions ypu had on the documents received,
‘uding formatting. Next, BellSouth yould be prepared to begin with page
and start discussing the redline vergion page by page. Al the point
<re both Parties were done for th::fay, we would discuss the schedules for
completing Lhe rest of the document,/ 1 did indicate we would not be able to
{inalize our work until the FL PSC jssued its order on reconsideration of
1ssues, but | did say that this should not result in much work, as we used
the exact language in the staff regommendation to craft proposed language,
and we could proceed without tie order and finalize the 4 issues where
changes were made from the previous order. Your statement that 1 said we
would only be prepared to digcuss the formetting of the document is totally
incorrect.

4
BellSouth's recollection ¢ff the call this past Monday is also different than
yours. Idid agree to prgvide a separate docuinent, which would
cross-reference the issyes arbitrated to the section 1n the agreement
addressing the 1ssue. Further, Supra did not point out errors in the
agreement. Supra qpestioned why the redline referenced the issue relating
1o specific performfnce but coniained no associated language. We explained
that BellSouth wot that issue and that no language was necessary, Asto
your comment hat it i3 an arduous task to make sure this agreement
incorparates all Becisions of the FL PSC, that is exactly why we sent your
company the agreement in March, so we could begin that process with plenty
of time to comdplete the task before a final agreement needed to be filed. A
compurison A1 the March document to this most reason document would reflect
wery few clfnges, as the PSC only revised its decision on four issues.
Unlortungtely, Supra choose to do nothing in regards to reviewing with

BeliSoutp that redline version, which would have drastically shortened the
amount AC work we not have before us and must complete m a shioit penod of

time. These and my previous comment are not meant as in{lammatory but are
1




Jordan, Parkay

From: Buecheie, Mark [Mark.Buachale@stis cam)]
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 3 58 PM

To: Jordan, Parkay

Cc: ‘Foillensbee, Greg'. Nilson, Dave

Subject: Negotiation of Interconnection Agreamant Final
Parkay,

This note will serve to memcralize our teisphone confersnce this morning ragarding our negotiation of finai
language for inclusion in the follow-on agresment. :

\
Based upon our discussion this morning, we agreed that on paragraph 18 of the General Terms and Conditions,
BeliSouth will change the word "shall” back to the original word of "may" used n the tampiate fllad with the
Accordingly, the firat santence of that paragraph will read as follows. 1
“Excapt as otherwise stated in this Agreament, the parties agree that If any dispute arises as to the
intarpretation of any provision of this Agreement or as to the proper implementation of this Agresment,
either party may petition the Commission for resciution of the dispute.”

We also discussed at length the effective date to be usad in the new follow-on interconnection agreemant. It is
your position thal bacausge the current interconnection agreement has a clause dealing with retroactivity, that this
necessarily means that the effactive dats of the new follow-on agreement must be June 10, 2000. My positian 1s
that the template filed with the FPSC gt the start of this arbitration contained a blank date. Typically, partles leave
the effactive date of a contract blank when they intend to use the axecution date as the effective date. Because
the parties cannot usually pradict when the agreemant will be executed. they leave the date blank. In line with
Ihis practice, it 1S my recollection that whan you and | were negotiating this agreement back in the summaer of
2000, we both understcod and agread that the effective dats would be the execution daie. it is for this reason
the agreement template had a blank date rather than a date of June 10. 2000 (a date clearly known to ail of us
when the template was filed with the FPSC) |

You claim that during the course of the evidentiary hearing Mr. Ramos thtiﬂod that the follow-on agreernant
would be retroactive. Unfortunately, | have not yet besn abie to confirm dptacuy what Mr. Ramos said and the
context under which his words were spoken. Nevertheless, in my opinion,|any such testimony would largely be
Irreievant because ratroactivity was not an issue in this arbitration dockel.

Furthermore, after Greg Folienshee this moming mentioned an e-mail of January 4, 2002 to Paul Tumer, |
decided to ask around for & copy of that e-mail. It is interesting to note thation January 4", you sent an e-mail to
Paul Turner of Supra in which you specifically advised in referance to filling in the effactive date of the fallow-on
agreament, that:

“We will insert the effective date in the preamble as the date axecuted 1' y both parties”

When | read this language | was quite surprised since you ~3d asaured me this morning that BellSouth has never
taken the position that the effective date should be the exe: _.on date. | trust that you simply forgot this pravious
position and that your misstatement was not a dellberate attempt te try end|take advantage of my absence from
this docket aince the Fall of 2000.

In any event, wa both agree that the original template filed with the FPSC had a blank effective date and that this
typically means the effectiva date is the execution date. We aiso agres that it makes iittle sense to sxecute an
agresment (which with a June 10, 2000 effective date), will require the partias to beginning new negoliations
almost immediately. Furthermore we both agree that when BeliSouth |and ATT exacuted their follow-on
agresment iast year, the effactive date was the execution dale. | have since confirmed that the effective date of
the BeliSouth/ATT foliow-on agreement was 10/28/01 (l.e. the dete BeilSouth executed the agreament). We also
both agree that there is nothing in sither the record or in tha parties’ cormespondance, which rafiects that the
parties sver agraed o (or even advocated) an effective date of June 10, 2000.

Glven the fact that the parties never agraed to an effective date of June 10, 2000 and in fact we had parsonally

07/03/2002 Exhibit |
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agreed to the contrary in the summar of 2000, the fact that this issue was naver brought to the FPSC for
resoiution; the fact that such an effactive date s contrary to hoth general nusiness practicas and BeliSauth's cwn
practices; and the fact that we both agree that such a cate makes no sense; | fal to see how BeliSouth can
continue advaocating an sffective cate of June 10, 2000, rather than the execution date | truat BeiiSouth « ! re-

think 1ts position on this matter. In any event, you advisad mae that you would consuit with your ciant fu T on
this matter

Finally, pursuant to our conversation this moming, we will be calling your affice an Monday maorning at 10.30 a.m.
to continue these digcusgsions.

f you have any questions or commaents, pleaase feel fraa to contact me &t your conveniance.

MEB.

i
I
|
I
i
|

!
|
\

07/03/2002



Jordan, Parkey

From: Jordan, Parxay

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 7°44 PM

To: ‘Buachale, Mark'; Jorgan, Parkey

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave |
Subject: RE: Negatiation of intarconnection Agreement Final '

Mark, just 10 be clear that you understand our position, we are attempting to agree with Supra on what
language we will include 1n the interconnection agreement based on the FPSC order. The parties may
well settle issues in an effort to finalize the agreement, despite the fact that the language ultimately
agreed upon is different from the actual position of the parties. We only discussed 2 issues this

s0 it is impossible for BeilSouth to determine at this point if Suprz is in agreement with most of the
agreement or not. [f the two issues we discussed this morning are the only substantive issues Supra has,
BellSouth may decide, in the interest of settiement, to agree to Supra’s language or to a compromisc on
both of those issues. BellSouth compromised this morning on the language regarding the forum for
dispute resolution. BellSouth's position on that issue 18 that the order requires the party to use the
BellSouth template as the base agreement and to use the order of the PSC to fill in the remaining issues.
BeliSouth used the word "shall” in the proposal to implement the commission order. BellSouth's
position temains that shall is appropriate. If the parties ultimately cannot agree on many of the
provisions in the agreement, we may retum to our original position. For now we are willing to
compromuse in the effort to reach agreement, but Supra's issues that ‘T discuss Monday may impact our

|

willingness to compromise.

With regard to the effective date of the agreement, [ do not agree with your characterizations of
BellSouth's position, but we each clearly stated our respective positions this moming, and I see no need
to rehash them here. Further, you have mischaracterized the email thjt you reference as evidence of
BellSouth's agcement that the new interconnection agreement would not be retroactive. First, [ sent that
email to Paul in an effort to settle the issue of the rates that we would bse in the recalculation of the June
to December bills. Second, you have pulled one sentence out of context (and not even the entire
sentence) and have conveniently ignored the remainder of the email. Supra had claimed that © !South's
recalculation of the June to December bills should be based on the FL icommission’s new UN. ates
rather than the rates in the agreement. By this time, BellSouth was awlare that Supra was taking a
position on retroactivity that was contrary to what BellSouth believed and contrary to Mr. Ramos'
testimony before the FPSC. Paul was also concemned about the effect pf retroactivity on the June S,

2001 award. [1old Paul that | would offer some language to try to settje these issues. In exchange for
using the rates from the new interconnection agreement in the recalculgtion of the bills, I would agree to
(1) use the date of signing as the date in the blank in the preambie, and (2) add a sentence that says (and
| paraphrase) despite the effective date in the preamble, the parties agres to apply these rates, terms and
conditions retroactively to June 6, 200). I was merely trying to settle disagreements of the parties
regarding UNE rates applicable to June-December, 2001, retroactivty of the agreement, and the
preservation of the June 5 award in light of retroactivty. I neither forgpt about this email, nor did | make
a misstatement, deliberate or otherwise. BellSouth has never agreed tq Supra's position on this issue. |
offered a settlement that Supra refused - Paul never responded to that émail. However, it appears that
you ar¢ deliberately ignoring hoth the plain language of the email and the settlement context within
which it was offered in an effort to claim that BellSouth has changed its position. That is clearly and
obviously not the case.

I see no reason to continue to rehash these two issues. We will continue our discussion on Monday and

will hapefully got through all af Supra‘s issuss ar disagreemeonts with what RBell9outh has propased (iff

any).

07/03/2002
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Jordan, Parkey

From: Buechele Mark [Mark.Buechels@stis.com]
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2002 10:04 AM

To: ‘Jorcan, Parkey'; Buechels, Mark

Ca: Follensbee, Greg; Nilscn, Dave

Subject: RE: Negotiation of interconnection Agreamant Finai ,
Parkey, !

|

Thank you far your rasponse. Without addressing the substance of avery statement made at this time, | will note
that in gur cenversation Friday morning you unaquivacally (and withaut raservation) stated that the venue
language would be cnanged back to the original language found [n the template. Your response concarns me
because It raises the spacter that persons ather than yourself and Grag Foliensbae must approve the resuits of
our final negotiations; and that what we agree upon during our discussions may be withdrawn or changed by
BellSouth at anytime and by others in the BeilSouth legal department wha may only be tangentially invoived for
tactical reasons | trust this is not truiy the cass and that our future agreemants will not be subject to further
change. |

MEB.

|
|
\
--=--Original Message----- l
From: Jordan, Parkey [mauto:Parkey.Joraan@aeus«:uth/zéM] ?
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 7:44 PM \
Ta: '‘Buechele, Mark'; Jordan, Parkey ‘
ent Final Language

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave
Subject: RE: Negotiation of Interconnection Ag

Mark, just to be cleer that you understand guir position, we are attempting to agree with Supra on
what language we will include in the inteyConnection agreement based on the FPSC order. The
partics may well settle issues in an effop to finalize the agreement, despite the fact that the
language ultimately agreed upon is different from the actual pdsxtton of the parties. We only
discussed 2 issues this morning, so iy'is impossible for BellSouth to determine at this point if
Supra is in agreement with most of the agreement or not. 1f the two issues we discussed this
morning are the only substantive jésues Supra has, BellSouth may decide, in the interest of
settlement, to agree to Supra's language or to a compromise on both of those issues. BellSouth
compromised this mormning on jhe language regarding the fo for dispute resolution.
BellSouth's position on that igéue is that the order requires the party to use the BellSouth
template as the base agr t and to use the order of the PSC to fill in the remaining issues.
BellSouth used the word "ghall” in the proposal to implement the commission order. BellSouth's
position remains that shall is appropriate. I the parties ultimately cannot agree on many of the
provisions in the agreegient, we may return to our original position. For now we are willing to
compromise in the effort to reach agreement, but Supra's issues that we discuss Monday may
impact our willing'n/o‘ss to compromise.

With regard to the etfective date of the agreement, 1 do not agree with your characterizations of
BellSouth's pogition, but we each clearly stated our respective positions this moming, and 1 sec
no need to refash them here. Further, you have mischaracterized the email that you reference as
' cllSouth’s ageement that the new interconnection|agreement would not he
. First, I sent that email to Paul in an effort to settle &hc issye of the rates that we
would wse in the recalculation of the Juno to Decembor bills. Socond, you have pulled onc

ce out of context (and not even the entire sentence) and have conveniently ignored the
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White, Nancy

From: Joraan, Parkey

Sent: Moncay, July 01, 2002 11 47 AM
To: ‘'mark buechele@stis com’
Subject: Settlement Language

Mark. Greg and [ have reviewed the document you referenced. the "Stipulated Settlement of [ssues” document that Brian
sent on September 24. This document was not filed with the commussion and 1snot a final settlement. | think the
document Greg forwarded to you covers the agreed upon issues.

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794

!
1
|
I
I
I
|
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White, Nancy

From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent: Monday, July 01,2002 3 12 PM

To: ‘mark puechele@stis.com’

Cc: Follensbee, Greg

Subject: FW- Arbitration !ssues |

|

|
Mark, attached 1s an email [ forwarded Brian after the June 6, 2001 intercompany review board meeting. As you can see,
1} 1ssues had been withdrawn by Supra at issue ID (meaning there is no language to include or stnike - the 1ssue was
simply withdrawn). Three issues. 2, 3, and 39, were closed during the June 6 meeting. Brian or Adenet should have
notes regarding these 1ssues. Supra withdrew issue 39 (again, no there 1s no language to include or delete). lIssue 2 was
resolved by the parties agreeing to include the confidential information language from the extsting agreement. Similarly.
issue 3 was resolved by the parties agreeing to include the insurance language from section ™' \ of the existing
agreement. 1 only have hand written notes regarding the parties’ discussion of these 1ssues ice that 1ssue 2 1s also
included on the October email. Prior to the parties' mediation with the staff, there had been .. .:ie confusion about
whether 1ssue 2 was closed because testimony had been filed -~ the issue. The parties thereafier agreed that issue 2 was
in fact closed. |

|
I don't believe any confirmation of the language went back and forth between the parties, as we agreed to include
language that already appeared 1n the existing agreement. I will also forward to:you in a separate email Brian's response
to my email below. [ believe with this email you now have information regarding each issue that the parties settled prior
to release of the Commission's order. If you plan to request any other information from us for use in a review of the
agreement, please let me know immediately.

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794

---—-0Onginal Message-----

From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2001 10:16 AM
To: ‘bchaiken@stis.com'

Cc: white, Nancy ; Finlen, Patnck
Subject: Artitration Issues

Brian,

Per my notes, there were originally 66 arbitration issues. | show 10 of those as being withdrawn during issue
identification. Those are 6, 30, 36, 37, 43, 50, 54, 56, 58 and 64. During the Jupe 6 meeting we discussed 24 unresolved
issues (in addition to the 24 issues | am referencing, we also discussed and withdrew issue 64, but as we had previousiy
withdrawn it, | am not considering it as part of our meeting yesterday). Of the 24 unresolved issues we discussed, we
resolved or withdrew three additional issues, namely, issues 2, 3 and 38. That leaves 32 arbitration 1ssues that Supra will
not discuss until it receives network information. Does this line up with your notes and/or recollection?

Parkey Jordan
404-335-0794




From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent: Moncay July 01, 2002 3 13 PM

To: ‘mark buechele@stis com’

Cc: Follensbee Greg

Subject: FW Arbitration issues

Irian's resoonse Do Ty Trevicus enail

Pairwey Jorzoan ;
Bl 82370 [elecocrmunicazions, [nc

434-332-10794 !

-----0ri1ginal Message----- i
|
|

Frcm: Chaiken, Brian [ma__to:BCraiker®?STIS.ccm]

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 20CL 2:35 ?M

To: 'Jordsn, Parkey '; Meaacler, Adenet; Nilson, lave; Ramgas
Turner, P3aul ;

C:: White, Nancy ; Finlen, Patrick !

SibrecT: RE: Arbrcraticen Issues

Parkey:

My notes reflect same breakczown. It is good o know we carn

reach scme agreements. As we have previously stated, Suprg
discuss tre remaining 1ssues, but feels it will be at a trgm
disadvantage without first being able to review the requeste

Brian Chaiken, Esg.
General Counsel

Suapra Telecommunications &
Inforration Syscems, Iac,
2620 S.W. 27tn Ave.

Miami, Florida 33133-3001
Pacne: 305/476-4248

Fax: 305/443-1078
PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in th
electronic mail is i1ntended for the named recipients only.
conta:n privileged and confidential matter. If you receive
electrornic mail in error, please notify the sender immedigt
raplying to this electronic mail or by calling {305) 476-434
disclose the contents to anyone. Thank you.

————— Or:iginal Message-----

From: Jordan, Parkey [mailto:Parkey.Jordan@BellSocutn.COM]
Sant: Thursday, June 07, 2001 10:16 AM

Tn: 'bchaiken@stis.com'

Z=: White, Nancy ; Finlen, Patrick

Subject: Arbitration Issues

Brian,

e were originally 66 arbitration issues.
rawn during i1ssue i1dentification. Those
and 64. During the June & meeting ye

1

Per my notes, tn
those as being wit
37, 43, 50, 54, 56,

. Kay;

work together to
deoes wish to
endous

a information.

is

It may

this

ely by

8. Do not

I show 10 of
are 6, 30, 38,
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White, Nancy

From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent: Tuesaay, July 02, 2002 914 AM

To: ‘Buechele, Mark’, Jordan, Parkey

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; 'Nilson, Dave'

Subject: RE. Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement Final ;

Mark, as I said betore, we are trying desparately to work through the issues with you. So far we have only discussed
one arbitration 1ssue and one other issue relating to the contract. We are not:in agreement with Supra about the status
of the issue that was arbitrated regarding dispute resolution. The issue raised was "what are the appropriate fora for the
submission of disputes under the new agreement?" The commission found that the PSC was the appropriate forum.
You apparently disagree with that statement, so [ am a bit concerned about the resolution of that issue. As [ said
betore, we need to try to work through all the issues, see where we agree and disagree, and work toward resolution ot
the issues where we are not in agreement. Unfortunately, our meeting scheduled for today was again completely
unproductive, as you were not prepared to discuss any issues or any language in the interconnection agreement. [ trust
that you will be fully prepared on Wednesday to discuss substantive issues. |

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794

From: Buechele, Mark [mailto:Mark.Buechele@stis.com]

Sent: Monday, Juiy 01, 2002 10:04 AM

To: 'Jordan, Parkey'; Buechele, Mark

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement Final Language

Parkey,

Thank you for your response. Without addressing the substance of every statemerft made at this time, | will note that in our
conversation Friday morning you unequivocally (and without reservation) stated that the venue language would be changed back
to the original language found in the template. Your response concerns me because it raises the specter that persons other than
yourself and Greg Follensbee must approve the results of our final negotiations; and that what we agree upon during our
discussions may be withdrawn or changed by BellSouth at anytime and by others in the BellSouth legat department who may only
be tangentially involved for tactical reasons. 1 trust this is not truly the case and that our future agreements will not be subject ta

further change.

MEB.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jordan, Parkey [mailto:Parkey.Jordan@BellSouth.COM]

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 7:44 PM

To: 'Buechele, Mark'; Jordan, Parkey

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE: Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement Final Language

Mark, just to be clear that you understand our position, we are attempting to agree with Supra on what language
we will include in the interconnection agreement based on the FPSC prder. The parties may well settle issues in
an effort to finalize the agreement, despite the fact that the language ultimately agreed upon is different from the
actual position of the parties. We only discussed 2 issues this morning, so it is impossible for BellSouth to
determine at this point if Supra is in agreement with most of the agreement or not. If the two issues we
discussed this morning are the only substantive issues Supra has, BellSouth may decide, in the interest of

7/14/02



settlement. w0 agree 10 Supra's language or to a compromise on both of those 1ssues. BeilSouth compromised
this morming on the language regarding the torum for dispute resolution. BellSouth's pesition on that 1ssue 1s
that the order requires the party to use the BellSouth template as the base agreement and to use the order of the
PSC to fiil in the remaining issues. BeliSouth used the word "shall" in the proposal to implement the
commission order. BellSouth's position remains that shall is appropriate. If the parties ultimately cannot agree
on many ot the provisions 1n the agreement, we may return to our original position. For now we are wiiling w
compromuse in the effort to reach agreement, but Supra’s issues that we discuss Monday may impact our
willingness to compromise. !

With regard to the effective date of the agreement, [ do not agree with your characterizations ot BellSouth's
position. but we each clearly stated our respective positions this morning, and I see no need to rehash them
here. Further, you have mischaracterized the email that you reference as evidence of BellSouth’s ageement that
the new interconnection agreement would not be retroactive. First. [ sent that ematl to Paul in an etfort to settle
the tssue of the rates that we would use in the recalculation of the June to December bills. Second, you have
pulled one sentence out of context (and not even the entire sentence) and have conveniently ignored the
remainder of the email. Supra had claimed that BellSouth's recalculation of the June to December bills should
be based on the FL commission's new UNE rates rather than the rates in the agreement. By this time, BellSouth
was aware that Supra was taking a position on retroactivity that was contrary to what BellSouth believed and
contrary to Mr. Ramos' testimony before the FPSC. Paul was also concerned about the effect of retroactivity on
the June 5, 2001 award. I told Paul that [ would offer some language:to try to settle these issues. In exchange
for using the rates from the new interconnection agreement in the recalculation of the bills, [ would agree to (1)
use the date of signing as the date in the blank in the preamble, and (2) add a sentence that says (and |
paraphrase) despite the effective date in the preamble, the parties agree to apply these rates, terms and
conditions retroactively to June 6, 2001. [ was merely trying to settle disagreements of the parties regarding
UNE rates applicable to June-December, 2001, retroactivty of the agieement, and the preservation ot the June 5
award in light of retroactivty. I neither forgot about this email, nor did [ make a misstatement, deliberate or
otherwise. BellSouth has never agreed to Supra's position on this issue. [ offered a settlement that Supra
refused - Paul never responded to that email. However, it appears that you are deliberately ignoring both the
plain language of the email and the settlement context within which it was offered in an effort to claim that
BellSouth has changed its position. That is clearly and obviously nolthe case.

[ see no reason to continue to rehash these two issues. We will continue our discussion on Monday and will
hopefully get through all of Supra's issues or disagreements with what BellSouth has proposed (if any).

Parkey Jordan

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

404-335-0794

----- Original Message-----

From: Buechele, Mark [maiito: Mark.Buechele@stis.com]

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 3:58 PM

To: Jordan, Parkey

Cc: 'Follensbee, Greg'; Nilson, Dave

Subject: Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement Finai Language

Parkey,

This note will serve to memorialize our telephone conference this mornin% regarding our negotiation of final language fo
inclusion in the follow-on agreement.

Based upon our discussion this morning, we agreed that on paragra%h 16 of the General Terms and Conditions.
BellSouth will change the word "shall” back to the original word of "may” used in the template filed with the FPSC

Accordingly, the first sentence of that paragraph will read as follows:

"Except as otherwise stated in this Agreement, the parties agree that if any dispute arises as to the interpretation
of any provision of this Agreement or as to the proper implementation of this Agreement, either party may
petition the Commission for resolution of the dispute.”

7/14/02




We also discussed at 'engih the effective date tc 2e used n the new follow-on interconnection agreement it s ,cur
position that because tre current interconnection agreement has a clause ceaing with retroactivity, that this necessar .y
means tnat the effective date of the new follow-on agreement must se June 10, 200C. My position I1s that the emplate
fiied with the FPSC at the start of this arbitration contained a blank date Typically, partes leave the effective da‘e o° 3
contract blank wnen they intend to use the execution date as the effective date Because the parties cannoct usually
predict when the agreement will be executec, they leave the date blank In Lne with this practice, it :s my recollection that
when you and | were negotiating this agreemert back in the summer of 2000. we both understood and agreec that the
effec:ve date wouid be the execution date. It is for this reason that the agreement template had a blank date rather tnan
a date of June 10, 2000 (a date clearly known to all of us when the template was filed with the FPSC)

|
You claim that during the course of the evidentiary hearing Mr. Ramos testified that the follow-on agreement would be
retroactive  Unfortunately, | have not yet been abie to confirm exactly what Mr Ramos said and the context under whicn
his words were spoken. Nevertheless, in my opinion, any such testimony would largely be irrelevant because retroactivity
was not an issue in this arbitration docket

|
Furthermore, after Greg Follensbee this morning mentioned an email of January 4, 2002 to Paul Turner, | decided to ask
around for a copy of that e-mail. It is interesting to note that on January 41, you sent an e-mail to Paul Turner of Supra in
which you specifically advised in reference to filling in the effective date of the follow-on agreement, that:

|
"We will insert the effective date in the preamble as the date executed' by both parties”

|
When | read this language | was quite surprised since you had assured me this marning that BellSouth has never taken
the position that the effective date should be the execution date. | trust that you simply forgot this previous position and
that your misstatement was not a deliberate attempt to try and take advantage of my absence from this docket since the
Fall of 2000. '

In any event, we both agree that the original tempiate filed with the FPSC irad a blank effective date and that this typically
means the effective date is the execution dale. We also agree that it makes little sense to execute an agreement (which
with a June 10, 2000 effective date), will require the parties tc beginming new negotiations almost immediately

Furthermore we both agree that when BellSouth and ATT executed their fgllow-on agreement last year, the effective date
was the execution date. | have since confirmed that the effective date af the BellSouth/ATT follow-on agreement was
10/26/01 (i e. the date BeliSouth executed the agreement). We also both }agree that there 1s nothing in either the record
or in the parties' correspondence, which reflects that the parties ever agreed to (or even advocated) an effective date o

June 10, 2000.

Given the fact that the parties never agreed to an effective date of June 10, 2000 and in fact we had personally agreed to
the contrary in the summer of 2000; the fact that this issue was never brbught to the FPSC for resoiution; the fact tha
such an effective date is contrary to both generai business practices and BeliSouth's own practices; and the fact that we
both agree that such a date makes no sense; | fail to see how BenSoutican continue advocating an effective date o
June 10, 2000, rather than the execution date. | trust BellSouth will re-think its position on this matter. In any event, you
advised me that you would consult with your client further on this matter.

Finally, pursuant to our conversation this morning, we will be calling youyr office on Monday morning at 10:30 a.m to
continue these discussions.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

MEB.

P e et e T e I e L e e e e e e T e el e d b e et R T S P et il ad i i s i alandadatod it bbbl iilstiiddsdld

“The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking
of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. if
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.”
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White, Nancy

From: Buechele, Mark [Mark Buechele@stis.com|

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2002 1.12 PM

To: Jordan, Parkey; Buecheie, Mark

Cc: Follensbee, Greg, Nilson, Dave

Sub’ :t: RE Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement Final

Parkey, l
]

I am in receipt of your e-mail of this morning. | assume that your e-mail was prepared last night, but then sent this morning, hence

the incorrect references to the proper day ;

!

in any event, as you know we spent yesterday trying to verify and establish the documents which give rise to BellSouth's

language n the proposed agreement which purpaorts to reflect the voluntary agreements by the parties. You and Greg were

annoyed that | simply didn't accept your representations that the changes accurateiy reflect the parties' previous agreements

without reference to correspondence or other documentation. Unfortunately, my experience has been that written documentation

1s far more accurate than memories of events dating back more than one year.

Per our discussion, as of yesterday you were still unable to support all of the changges made as a resw.. -" allegedly voluntary
agreements between the parties. | would have thought that all changes made by BeillSouth as a result of voluntary agreements
would have been well documented with a reference made to the document (or other correspondence} which memorializes the
voluntary agreement. Unfortunately, this may not be true in ail instances. in any event you have promised to follow up further on
these open issues.

Yesterday we agree to cover first the language involving voluntarily agreed matters] and then move on to language derived from
the Commission's orders. With respect to timing, you have advised me that BellSoyth is unavailable to have discussions on
Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday of next week. | trust that BellSouth will make available the time needed to fully discuss these

matters.

Lastly, with respect to the issue of venue, | disagree that the issue was arbitrated. I[ is my understanding the only issue actually
briefed and advanced by all parties was whether or not commercial arbitration could be mandated as a venue for dispute
resolution. Thus the Commission’s orders must be read in this light. On Monday ydu agreed with me, but now have reversed
your position completely on this matter.

Per our agreement yesterday, | look forward to discussing this matter further with you tomorrow at 1:30 p m.

MEB.

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Jordan, Parkey [maifto:Parkey.Jordan@BellSouth.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2002 9:14 AM

To: 'Buechele, 3Jordan, Parkey

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; n, Dave

Subject: RE: Negotiation oRNnterconnection Agreement Final Language

ing desparately to work through thelissues with you. So far we have only

Mark, as | said before, we are
e other issue relating to the c:grract. We are not in agreement with Supra

discussed one arbitration issue and
about the status of the issue that was a
appropriate fora for the submission of dis
was the appropriate forum. You apparently di
resolution of that issue. As I said before, we ne
disagree, and work toward resolution of the issues
scheduled for today was again completely unproducti
language in the interconnection agreement. | trust that
substantive issues.

{trated regarding dispute resolution. The issue raised was "what are the
tes under the new agreement?" The commission found that the PSC
agree with that statement, so 1 am a bit concerned about the

to try to work through all the issues, see where we agree and
ere we are not in agreement. Unfortunately, our meeting
, a8 you were/not prepared to discuss any issues or any
will be fdlly prepared on Wednesday to discuss

Parkey Jordan
7/14/02




White, Nancy

From: Jorcan, Parkey

Sent: Tuescay, July 02, 2002 4 09 PM

To: ‘Buechele, Mark', Jordan, Parkey

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; 'Nilson, Dave'

Subject: RE Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement Final

sark, [ see no need to continue to rehash these discussions. BellSouth does not agree and has never agreed with vour
position on the arbitration issue regarding the appropnate fora - resolution of disputes between the parties. Further,
we are not annoyed that you will not accept BellSouth's repre rions that BellSouth's document accurately retlects
the agreement of the parties. To the contrary, we are annoyed that after having this document since June |3, and after
scheduling four meetings, you have made no effort to verify independently that the agreement we provided comports
with the BellSouth template, the voluntary resolution of issues between the parties, and the commission's
order. BellSouth believes the document is accurate. We assumed that Supra would be able to review the document and
reach its own conclusions as to whether it agrees or disagrees with specific provisions of the document. Further,
yesterday (July 1), just after our 1:30 call, [ sent you the remaining documentation you requested relating to the
resolved or withdrawn issues.

BellSouth has made and will continue to make time to discuss these issues. BellSouth is still planning to meet with you
Wednesday, July 3. as scheduled. Please be prepared to discuss any issues that Supra has with the proposed

agreement. We are also available to continue any discussions, if necessary, on Friday, July 5.
|

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794

--—-Original Message-----

From: Buechele, Mark [mailto:Mark.Buechele@stis.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, 02, 2002 1:12 PM

To: 'Jordan, Parkey';Byechele, Mark

| am in receipt of your e-mail of this moiging. | assume that your e-mail was prepared last night, but then sent this morning, hence
the incorrect references to the proper day®

In any event, as you know we spent yesterdayNrying to verify and establish the documents which give rise to BellSouth’s
fanguage in the proposed agreement which purpgrts to reflect the voluntary agreenﬁents by the parties. You and Greg were
annoyed that | simply didn't accept your representaijons that the changes accurately reflect the parties’ previous agreements
without reference to correspondence or other documwentation. Unfortunately, my experience has been that written documentation
is far more accurate than memories of events dating back more than one year

Per our discussion, as of yesterday you were still unable tosupport all of the changes made as a result of allegedly voluntary
agreements between the parties. | would have thought that 3 changes made by BellSouth as a result of voluntary agreements
would have been well documented with a reference made to the document (or othdr correspondence) which memorializes the
voluntary agreement. Unfortunately, this may not be true in all ins{ances. In any event you have promised to follow up further on
these open issues.

Yesterday we agree to cover first the language involving voluntarily agheed matters| and then move on to language derived from
the Commission's orders. With respect to timing, you have advised me that BeliSouth is unavailable to have discussions on

Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday of next week. | {rust that BellSouth will pake available the time needed to fully discuss these
matters.

Lastly, with respect to the issue of venue, | disagree that the issue was arbitrated_ It is my understanding the only issue actually
7/14/02




White, Nancy

From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2002 1 03 PM
To: 'mark buecheie@stis.com’

Cc: Follensbee, Greg

Subject: Meeting Wednesday, July 3

Mark. 1 rzceived a message from my secretary that you want to delay our meeting that was scheduled for |

:30 today until

300, We have a lot to cover and I think we need to begin on time as scheduied! We prefer to start the meeting at 1:30
|

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794
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White. Nancy

From: Buechele, Mark [Mark Buechele@stis.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2002 1 15 PM

To: Jordan, Parkey, Buechele, Mark

Cec: Foliensbee, Greg

Subject: RE. Meeting Wednesday, July 3

gt Y“-'e"’,

TMIS nornira my ore-yezr old daughter came down with an allergico reaction —o
a vaccine s~ race:rved last week. That killed a good portion cf my norrnxig.
I~ any event T am Iinding problems 1n some of the basic 1.2ms wnicZh were
supposedly resoLved earlier by agreerent, all of which ratirally takes up
more time. By the tone of your e-mail, I presume tnat both you and Greg
kave blocked off the entire afternceon. [ will be able to discuss more
1ssues at 3:00 p.m. Therefore, anless you aavis> me that YOu and/or Srec
are nct available at 3:00 p.m., I willi call at time. |

MESZ.

"mailto:Parkey. ordan@BeilSoath.COM!
03, 2002 1:03 EM

————— Original
Frcm: Jordan,
Sent: Wednesday, Julj

Cz: Foll.ensbee, Greg
Subrect: Meeting Wednesday,

Mzrk, I receirved a message froM\my secretary that you want|to delay our
meeting that was scheduled for 1330 today until 3:00. We have a lot to
cover and I think we need to begim\on time as scheduled. We prefer to start

the meeting at 1:30.

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-07954

L 2 R R R R R R RS S R R E R R R NN SRR R R R SRR

t**i**********f*i***il'tti*******tt**?w*******i***{—***iﬁi**ir****i—i—#***i

"The information transmitted is intenaced only for the pers¢n or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. [f you received
tnis in errcr, please contact the serder and delete the material from all

computers."




White, Nancy

From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent; Wednescay, July 03, 2002 4 44 PM
To: '‘mark buechele@stis com'’

Cc: Follensoee, Greg

Subject: July 3 Meeting

Mark, this 1s to confirm our agreements/discussions during our negot:ations today.

. i
Issue A - agreed issue was withdrawn (1.e., no language necessary). !

Issue B - agreed that the BellSouth template was used as per the order (subject tp Supra's outstanding motion tor
reconsideration). !
|
{

Issue | - OPEN for further discussion.

[ssue 2 - agreed with language in GTC Section 18, subject to changing AT&T réferences to Supra. and subject to
changing the language in the 1 1th/12th line of Section 18.1 toread ". .. recorded usage data as described elsewhere in

this Agreement.” ‘

|
[ssue7 - agreed to change the language in the third paragraph of the settlement language (Att 2, Section 2.6) to read as
follows: "When Supra purchases an unbundled loop or a port/loop combrnation, BellSouth will not bill Supra Telecom the
end user common line charges (sometimes referred to as the subscniber line charge), as referenced in Attachment i,
Section 3.25, of this Agreement. Supra may bill it's end users the end user common line charges." The remainder of the
language 1s agreed to, subject to Dave Nilson's confirmation of the call flows in/Exhibit B.

Issue 9 - agreed to language in the agreement.

We understand that you will be in depositions all day Friday. We agreed that you would send us any questions you have
Friday morning, and we will talk Friday at 4:00 to continue our discussions.

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794




White, Nancy

From: Buecheie, Mark [Mark.Buechele@sus com)

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2002 7:25 PM

To: Joroan, Parkey: Buechele, Mark

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE July 3 Meeting

Parkey, !
|
|

i c.arificac.on of your e=-mall, with rasgect to Issue 83, 1

referraed 10 Supra's pending mction under Flor:da Ruls cf Ci

1.340 f(there .3 a subtle distinc-ion), but also stated thaz

t1at pending mctinn Supra was willing ©c negot.ate 1n good

Bellfouth's template

With respect to Issue 1, Supra feels strongly abou:z what wd

arpbrtratea before the Commission and feels <hat 2ellSouth's

new rssues. Nevertneless, we acknowledge tnat you wish to

13ste further.

With respect to Issue 7, I was advised by David N:ilson that
e..minate the possib.l:ty of having the "UNZ Local Call Fld

al change L1n the future, Supra and BellSouth agreed
attach mutually agreed "UNE Leocal Call Flow" diagrams to Af
exhibit. Hence the reference to Exhibit "3" 1in paragraphs |
and 6.3.2.3 in Attachment 2. Dave Nilson advised me that H
Fcllensbee talked abeout attaching (as an Exhibit)mutually 4
versions of all 96 call flow diagrams wnich were on BellSoyd
last fall. As I understand it, agreed upon modificaticns w
tnese diagrams befcre they were included as an Exhibit. Al
Dave started to negotiate the form of these diagrams, beca
crunch in this Docket, Greg and Dave agreed to resolve the
later. With passage of the hearing and subseguent decisior
simply lost track of finishing this task. During our convd
Greg Follensbee ment:ioned that Dave still needed to approvs
£xhibit "B". When Dave look at Greg's proposal, his first
the Exhibit did not ccontain all of the call flow diagrams,
the diagrams provided, previously agreed upon modifications
made. Accordingly, I suggest that Dave and Greg touch bass
crder to hammer out Exhibit "B" to Attachment 2.

potenty

Addirtionally, the separation of the language placed 1in pard
and 6.3.2.3 from the entire language agreed upon, muddies 4
referenced to these specific call flow diagrams was actuall
aadress when Supra was required to pay end user line chargd
some clarifying language needs to be proposed on these two

Finally, we also began discussing Issue 13. At first I thdg
BellSouth simply forgot to include the agreed upon language
pointed out that Greg Follensbee had already caught this mj
recent revisions of June 18th. In reviewing his revised Af
6/18/02), I confirmed that he had accurately included the 4
but reeded to check whether the paragraphs he removed made
the new language added.

Lastly, you advised me that BellSouth was going to reguest
the Commission 1n mediating our negotiations over final lay
you that I hoped that BellSouth would not be representing f{
somehow dragging its feet on this matter. We both agreed ft
these changes is very tedious and time-consuming work. We
that despite the efforts made by BellScuth tc put together
follow-on agreement, that numerous mistakes are neverthelesj
discovered as we examine this document at a detailed level
your complaint was not so much with me, but with the fact f

1
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--—->-7rig:inal Message
Fromf\Qordan, Parkey [mallto:Parkey.

Sent: WéqSesday, July C3, 2002 4:41
T3 'markhpuechelel@scis.com'

[

Jordani3ell”
M

re

Fcll.lenshkee,

Sapiect: July3 Meetong

Mark, this 1s to\gcrnfirm our agreements/discussions during
today.

Issue A - agreed rssue was withdrawn (i.e., no language ned

Issue B - agreed that thx BellSouth template was used as pe

{subject

{scussion.

Issue 1 QPEN for further

- in GTC Section 18,
to cnanging the language
recorded usage data ad

Issue 2 agreed with
references to Supra, and subjec?
line of Section 18.1 to read ".
elsewhere in this Agreement."

language

Issue’7 ~ agreed to change the languade in the third paragra
sattlement language {[Att 2, Section 2.N)
purchases an unbundled loop or a port/IQop combination, Bel
c1.l Supra Telecom the end user common line charges (somety
as the subscriber line charge), as referehgced in Attachment
of this Agreement.

Supra may bill i1t's end users the end U

charges." The remainder of the language is RYgreed to, subj
Nilson's confirmation of the call flows in ExKibit B.

Issue § - agreed to language in the agreement.

We understand that you will be in depositions all \Jay Fridg

that you would send us any questions you have Friday mornif

talk Friday at 4:00 to continue our discussions.

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications,
404-335-0794

Inc.

*}t*i**t—*i**tﬁ*****t***ig***tk*bt*****tﬁitt*ﬁt**t***i*****i
*ii*&****k'*tt****r*****hilﬁi*ii***********v*******t*i*****i
"The information transmitted i1s intended only for the persg
which 1t 1s addressed and may contain confidential, proprie
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, disseminat
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this informat
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. ]
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White, Nancy

From: Jardan, Parkey

Sent: Frnday, July 05 2002 12 37 PM

To: ‘Buechele, Mark', Jordan, Parkey

Cc: Follensbee, Greg, 'Nilson, Dave

Subject: RE. July 3 Meeting

vark, T apolcgize for lsaving issue 13 Off tne list, We di
to the larguage 2el:Scuth proviaed. i

45 tor tne zal. flow ziagrats, we discussed tne diagrams wi
have any notes regaraing changes o the call fiows. Altheou
celieve rhe call [lows that were attached to the document a
has, so I'm not sure why Dave thinxs there are any missing(
“dentify missing call flows, we will add them, and 1f he wa
tne call flows, we w.ll look at them. I

i
Wa were expecting to have an email from you tnis morning o4

‘ - i ‘
that you had so we could begin working on your 1ssues, but we have not receirved arything.

We will expect to hear from you at 4:00 tcday.

Parkey Jordan i
BellSouth Telecomnunications, Inc.
404-335-0794

----- Or:ginal Message-----
rom: Buechele, Mark ‘mailto:Mark.Buechele@stis.com]
Seft Wednesday, July 03, 2002 7:25 PM

To? rdan, Parkey'; Buechele, Mark
Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave
Subject: : July 3 Meeting

Parkey,

MmNy T2 - S v R
a discuss 1ssue L2 ana aire-:

™o« .
tn Cave, b

LA
w
el
3

y

3

Do

o~

T o
gn we will cne
re 2.. the ¢

[

-2
t

mlining aaditional questions

In clarification™gf your e-mail, with respect to Issue B, 1 actually
referred to Supra’' ending motion under Florida Rule of Civil Procedure
1.540 (there is a subP{le distincticon), but also stated thaf notwithstanding

that pending motion Supra was willing to negotiate in gocd
BellSouth's template.

With respect to Issue 1, SuRra feels strongly about what w3
arbitrated before the Commisdion and feels that BellSouth'g

faicth from

s and was nct
changes raise

new issues. Nevertheless, we \qcknowledge that you wish to discuss this

1ssue further.

With respect to Issue 7, I was adWsed by David Nilscn that

in order to

eliminate the possibility of having\the "UNE Local Call Fl¢ws" be subject to

potential change 1n the future, Suprd and BellSouth agreed
attach mutually agreed "UNE Local Call Flow" diagrams to At
exhibit. Hence the reference to Exhibi{ "B" in paragraphs
and 6.3.2.3 1n Attachment 2. Dave NilsoR advised me that h
Follenstee talked about attaching (as an hibit)mutually &
versions of all 96 call flow diagrams whicP\ were on BellSou
last fall. As I understand it, agreed upon wodifications w
these diagrams before they were included as ag Exhibit. Al
Dave started to negotiate the form of these diggrams, becay
crunch 1n this Do. :et, Greg and Dave agreed to \resolve the
later. With passage of the hearing and subsequanpt decision
simply lost track of finishing this task. Durin Ur cConve
Greg Follensbee mentioned that Dave still needed to approve
Exhipbit "B". When Dave look at Greg's proposal, his first

1

that they would
tachment 2 as an
2.17.4.3, 6.3.2.2
e and Greg
greed modified
th's web site
ere to be made to
though Greg and
se of the time
modifications
s, Greg and Dave
rsation today,
his proposed
comment was that

"



White, Nancy

From: Buecheie, Mark [Mark Buechele@stis.com]
Sent: Fricay, July 05, 2002 3 05 PM

To: Jordan, Parkey, Foilensbee, Greg
Subject: FW Continuning negotiations on Follow-On
Parkey,

Second copy of e-mait sent earlier. MEB

----- Orniginal Message-----
From: Buechele, Mark i
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2002 9:16 AM

To: Jordan, Parkey'

Cc: Follensbee, Greg; Nilson, Dave

Subject: Continuning negotiaticns on Follow-On Agreement

|
|
i

In furtherance of our review of the proposed follow-on agreement for compliance with the parties’ prior agreements and the
Commussion orders, | wish to report to you as follows: ‘

Parkey,

Issue 14 - This 1ssue appears to have been withdrawn as a formal issi12, but never{he!ess addressed with respect to Issue 25B.
Thus further discussion of this issue will be deferred to our implemer: _ ..on of the agreed ianguage on Issue 25B.

Issue 17 - BellSouth accurately incorporated the agreed language into the proposed followon agreement as GTC paragraph
11.1. However, | have not yet been able to completely check for any potentially conflicting language which may have originally
existed in other portions of the tempiate (and hence would have to be removed). If BellSouth already removed any conflicting

language, please let me know.

|
Issue 25A - This i1ssue appears to have been withdrawn based upon the understanding that the proposed followon agreement did
not contain duplicate charges for elements, or unnecessary duplicate functions which may result in duplicate charges. However, |
have not yet been able to completely check for any potentially conflicting language thich may have originally existed in other
portions of the template (and hence would have to be removed). If BellSouth removed any conflicting language or items in this

regard, please let me know.

Per our prior discussion, | will be in two depositions today which are being taken by|BeilSouth. If the depositions conclude early |
may have more to report back to you at 4:00 p.m. At this time however, | expect usjto discuss at4:00 p.m., the issue of the UNE
Local Call Flow diagrams mentioned in my previous e-mail and any other matters raised above.

MEB.

Exhibit L

7/14/02




White. Nancy

From: Jordan, Parxey

Sent: Monday, July 08. 2002 4 19 PM
To: ‘mark buechele@stis cont

Ce: Foilensbee, Greg

Subject: July 5th anc July 8th Meetings

This s to confirm where we stand in the discussions of the f. _w on agreement on July 5th and July 8th.
On July Sth, the parties agreed as follows:

Issue 14 - agreed that the 1ssue was withdrawn to address in the context ofIssuei 25B.

[ssue |7 - we agreed that BellSouth included the agreed upon language in Section 9.1 of the General Terms.

[ssue 2SA - we agreed that the issue was withdrawn by Supra. .
|

Issuc 25 B - the parties agreed that the language agreed to 1n the settlement waséincorporated into the document.

1 understand that you believe your agreement with issues 17 and 25A are subJeJ,t to your reviewing the remainder of the

agreement for other related or possibly conflicting language. BellSouth betieves that the parties did not settle or withdraw
these 1ssues based upon any other language n the agreement, |

On July 8th the parties discussed the following issues:

Issue 26 - Supra requested several changes. BellSouth agreed to modify the last line of Section 2.16.7 of Attachment 2
to change "options set forth above" to "options set forth in this Section 2.16." Also, BellSouth agreed to modify the
settlement language in Attachment 10 to add to the beginning of the settlement Janguage, "Notwithstanding this
Attachment 10, . .." BeliSouth also agreed to modify the last line of Section 2.16.1 to change "following options" to
"following options set forth in Sections 2.16.1.1,2.16.1.2 or 2.16.1.3 below."” We will then renumber Sections 2.16.2,
2.16.3and 2.16.4 t0 2.16.1.1, 2.16.1.2 and 2.16.1.3, respectively. 2.16.5 and foLlowmg will be renumbered accordingly.

[ssue 27 - the parties agreed to renumber Attachment 3, Section 1.6.4, to Section 1.7. Following paragraphs will be
renumbered accordingly. Supra also inquired as to the references to intraLATA| toll that were added to the settlement
language. Whether these references should or should not be included was subject to the parties agreed upon definition of
local traffic for purposes of reciprocal compensation under this agreement. Subject to check with Greg Follensbee, we
can remove those references to intraLATA toll.

These two issues were the only ones discussed on July 8th. You will cali or paie me tomorrow to let me what time you
would like to meet tomorrow aftermoon.

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794




White, Nancy

From: Buechele, Mark [Mark Buecheie@stis com]

Sent: Menday, July 0B 2002 6:00 PM

To: Jordan. Parkey, Buechele, Mark

Cc: Foliensbee, Greg, Niison, Dave

Subject: RE July 5th and July 8th Meetings

2arxey,

I am in rec=17% of vour e-mairl of this afterroon. Although I have nzz vet
ceen able .o corgare your 2-mail to my notes (which I will try 2o do
toTrcrIow), 1 wantesd tce comment furtner on cour conversation of Cn1s

- I
arTernoocn. |
|

rrst, I advised you that Supra had acparently made some pﬁaposed zall flcw
diagrams earlier. I will forward you a c. as soon as I am ap.le.

Second, I advised you that I saw Nancy White's letter to Harold Mclean of
the F23C 2nd take coffernse to that letter. Obvicusly Ms. WHite knows very

VA\J

l.trle about now much time 1t takes to gc through these doguments. Yo
conceded that it takes « long time to work thrcugh the documents, but stazed

that Supra snould have starzed this process tack :n March 2002.
i

Third, as you know, there have been a number cf d;screpancies n the
document proposed py BellSouth. I raise this point because even with
mistakes sti_.

the

t.:me taken by BellSoutn to revise and review the document,
have fallen through the cracks. Indeed, referencing mistakes even exist 1n
Zreqg Follensbees creoss-reference. Apart from slcwing the process down,

—raf

el

T.stakes in the cress erence instantly cause eyebrows tg raise since the
cross-reference is supposed to accurately identify all changes mace.

During our conversation this afternoon,

I advised ycu that

might take an extra week or two to finish reviewing and dig
proposed agreement in to order to verify its accuracy with
prior agreements and the Commissions' orders. Your respons
BellSouth would not work one day past July 15th on this agn
Supra should have begun this process back in March. I stay
no sense to take such a position because it 1s in everyone
to werk through all of the issues and that if Supra continy
agreement past July i5th, then BellSouth should not turn a
Supra. You then retracted your position and stated that Bg
know what it will do 1f the parties cannot finish reviewing
agreement by July 15th. I trust BellSouth will be a littld
this regard.

Finally, I advised you that I will be on the road tomorrow,
we can continue gcing over issues sometime in the afternoor
that I would leave you a message in the early afternoon wif
for continuing our discussiens.

MEB.

----- Original sage---~-

From: Jordan, Par [mailto:Parkey.Jordan@BellScuth.COM]
Sent: Monday, July O 2002 4:19 PM

To: 'mark.buechele@stid\com'

Cc: Follensbee, Greg

Subject: July 5th and July 8th Meetings

realiszically 1t

cussing the

the parties'

e was that

eement because

ed that 1t made

s best 1nterest

es to work on the

deaf ear to
11South does not
your proposed
more flexible 1n

but that perhaps
. I advised you
h a proposed time



White, Nancy

From: Jordan Parkey

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2002 8 12 AM

To: ‘Buechele, Mark’; Jordan, Parkey

Cc: Foilensbee, Greg, 'Niison, Dave

Subject: RE July 5th and July 8th Meetings

Mar<, 1 disagree thaz you have fcund numerous ikes 10 the acIuTent w~e sent

fFave regquasted changes t> language to which th. .arzies nad alrosdy agreea, an

azccocmmodat ec your Ccrarjes wheres possible.  You have alsc aske2 Lor renumpering

hare agreec to that as well. I do nct believe the changes yod have regquesz=ad

ol nave been supstantive. Thus, I tnink your characterization of the doconm
o} i

inziorre

"

a
ger the Commission's Order. n our opinion, you and your tlients have not wor

faith to complete your rev:iew of the agreement.

sutficient time for you to have revi.ewed the entire agreement, commented anc worked

us to resclution.

I
Per your message yasterday (July 9), you were unable to meet to discuss any
-o hear from you regarding any additional meetings. As
- . | N
ast of the day today, piease leave a message with my secre

1ssues. [ will
away from my off:

A3 for che filing deadline of July 15th, BellSouth intends. o sibmit a filea
N
1

Ycur clients have not partic.
subscantive discussions, and you have scheduled meetings tec review only Two or
1ssues at a time. The only issues and language you have beéen reviewing 1s the
lanjuage %o which the parties agreed 1n October of 2001 or
comment regarding BellScutn's incorporation of the Commissicn's Orcer., While
reaview oI the document takes time, neither you nor your clients have 1nvested a
amcunt cf time in the review process. Our first schedulea meeting was June 17,
Tonth prior to the ordered deadline to have a signed agreement. That is certainly

my volice mail regaraing when you would like to meet today

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Teleccmmunications, Inc.
404-335-0794

Message-----
From: Buechel
Sent: Monday,
To: 'Jordan, Park
c: Follensbee, Gr
Subject: RE: July 5t

y 08, 2002 6:00 PM

'; Buechele, Mark

; Nilson, Dave

and July 8th Meetings

Parkey,
I am in receipt of your e-ma of this afternoon
been able to compare your e-m
tomorrow), I wanted tec comment
afternoon.

First, I advised you that Supra had\apparently made some p

dzagrams earlier. I will forward yol\a copy as

ite's 1
Obvio
hroug
hrou
ck

Second, 1 advised you that I saw Nancy
the FPSC and take ocffense to that letter,
l.ttle about how much time 1t takes to go
conceded that it takes a long time to work
that Supra should have started this process

Third, as you know, there have been a number o
document proposed by BellSouth. I raise this po
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‘White, Nancy

From: Ruechele, Mark [Mark Buecheie@stis.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2002 11 07 AM
To: Jordan, Parkey; Buechele, Mark
Cc: Follensbee. Greg. Nilson, Dave
Subject: RE July 5th and July 8th Meetings
Faraa,, ‘
T disagree with your e-mail, guat do not wish tO engage 1n annece ssary
wWrangi1ng 4- tnls T.re.  AS you know, I was at the Flecrida Pukblic sService
CammL==Lan yestaerday on 3 matter concerning BellScuzn. Unfo::una:ely I was
tne cnly person available to attend tnat matter and 1t did nct concluce
unti. the mia-afternocn %

I
As for the time necessary to review tne documenz, even yﬁu‘kavc corcedadly
on several occasicns, that even one month 1s not enough tife to adeguately
raview ar-: comment cn 3=2llSouth's proposed changes. So I @o neot apprecLate

your CCOrMents as -o ow leng the process is taking.

Moreover, as it Stands, the parties are currently at an in
Lssues 1nvolving items that either were: (a} previously ru
Commissior; (b) were supposed to have been agreed upon pre
apparently were not; ana do rot reflect the parties' p
Thus if BellSouth marnztains 1ts current position and seeks
file a document on Mcnday, 1t will be with the full
understanding that the document does not iLncorporate both

tne Commission's prior rulings.

[Fal]
[

In any event, I nave told your secretary to schedule a con
4:00 p.m. today to continue our discussions. I know you a
are currently spending your time at the arbitratlon procee
between BellSouth and Supra in Atlanta. Hewever, I trust
avallable for the conference call this afternoon.

MERB.

Parkey [mailto:Parkey.Jordan@BellSouth.COM]
July 13, 2002 8:12 AM

k'; Jordan, Parkey

Nilson, Dave

and July 8th Meetings

From:
Sent: Wednesda
To: 'Buechele,
Cc: Follensbee, Gr
Subject: RE: July 3t

have found numerous mistakes in
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In our opinion,
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agreement, as per the Commission’'s Orde
¢lients have not worked in good faith to Romplete your rey
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White, Nancy

From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent: Tnursday, July 11, 2002 8.15 AM
To: ‘mark buechele@stis com'

Cc: Follensbee. Greg

Subject: July 10 Meeting

Mark, this 1s to confirm our discussions today regarding the new BellSoutlySupra interconnection agreement:

Issue 4 - Supra agrees with the proposed agreement.

Issue 29 - BellSouth has included language in the agreement that allows Supra to purchasing switching at market rates in
those areas where, pursuant to FCC and FPSC regulation, BellSouth is not required to provide switching at UNE ratcs.
Supra left this issue open to check with Paul Turner to confirm that Supra wants the abulity to purchase switching where
BellSouth is not required to provide it. 1f Supra does not want that ability. BeilSouth is willing to remove the language
and associated market rates. [

Issue 31 - BellSouth agreed to delete from the last sentence in Attachment 2, Section 6.3.1 .2, "locations served by
BellSouth's locai circuit switches, which are in the following MSAs: Miami, FL;; Orlando, FL; Ft. Lauderdale, FL" and
substitute mn heu thereof "those locations specified in Sections 6.3.1.2.1 and 6.3{1.2.2 below."

Issue 35 - Supra agrees with the proposed agreement.
Issue 41 - BellSouth agreed to remove the added word "Alternate" in Section 12.2.1 of the General Terms.
Issue 44 - Supra agrees with the proposed agreement.
Issue 45 - Supra agrees with the proposec 2greement.
Issue 48 - Supra agrees with the proposed agreement.
Issue 51 - BellSouth agreed to repeat all the language in Attachment 1, Sections 3.16 and 3.16. 1, in Attachment 7, Section
3.6 (the reference to Exhibit A in Section 3.16 of Attachment | will have to be modified to add Exhibit A of Attachment 2

for submission of LSRs other than resale). BellSouth also agreed to add a sentence in the language in Attachment 7
stating that rates for the ordering interfaces other than resale are in Exhibit A of] Attachment 2.

Issue 52 - BeilSouth agreed to remove note 3 of Exhibit B, Attachment 1, relating to Lifeline/Linkup.
With the changes discussed above, the foregoing 1ssues should be closed (with the exception of Issue 29).

Issue 27 - on July 8 we discussed removing the reference to IntraLATA toll traffic in the settlement language in
Attachment 3. We will remove the reference there and in the other sections of Attachment 3. The document originally
proposed and filed with the Commission contained a definition of Local Trafficithat did not include all traffic exchanged
within the LATA. The parties agreed on a different definition of Local Traffic (i.e., that all traffic originated and
terminated in the LATA other than traffic delivered over switched access arrangements would be considered local for
purposes of reciprocal compensation). With that agreement, there will no longer be an exchange of IntraLATA toll tratfic
between the parties, so such references should come out of the agreement, just %s they were removed from the settlement
language.

Issue | - on June 28 we discussed the issue of dispute resolution and did not come to a final agreement. In an effort to
reach agreement as to the Commission's order regarding this issue, BellSouth proposes to replace the language in Section
{6 of the General Terms with language directly from the Comission's order: The appropriate forum for the resoiution of
disputes arising out of this Agreement is before the Florida Public Service Commission.

Greg and 1 will be available at 4:00 today, July 11, to discuss additional issues. |
_}
Parkey Jordan

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794




White, Nancy

om: Buechele, Mark [Mark Buechele@stis com]

.ent: Friday, July 12, 2002 2 28 PM
To: Jordan, Parkey, Buechele, Mark
Cc: Foliensbee, Greg, Nilson, Dave
Subject: RE: July 11th & 12th Meetings i

I
Farke:, }

|

I
1 have nc- reviewea ,7ur e-mail of July llth lattached below! for
3roaracy witn my nctes of our prior discassicn:s. However, |I note
1ssue 27, I never ajreed to the complete removal oI all reference %o
*rrralATA" witnin attacnmert 3. I had only gquestioned why the settlement
language dealing witn pnysical points of interconnection did not refer tc
"IarralATA". I sa.c that if you thecugnt that the term "In{ralATA" needea to
oe removed or renamed elsewhere i1n the attachment, then I Ycula be happy to
1m0k at your progposal. However, your comment on this 1ssue does nct
accurately reflect our conversations. Nevertneless, 1f yoq pelieve that

rrere 1s any incsnsistency in the language of this attachment, then we need
t3 work througn This matter further. 1

|
hs for Issue 1, BellSoutnh never sought from the FPSC, any dhange to the
language fcound n the template filed with the FPSC. The odly issue
lir:gated was whether or not the parties could be ferced iito commercial
arbitration. You even admitted as much when we first began discussing the
proposed agreement. In fact, you originally agreed to change tne language
back zo the template, but zhen later recanted your agreement.
Unfortunately, Supra cannot accept anything but the original template
language on this Lssue.

On another matter, yesterday afternoon (July llth) we met ior approximately
one and one-half hours. At that time we talked again about 1ssues 27, 29
and 49. Also we discussed issues 53, 55, the agreed portion of :ssue 57
dealing with PSIMS ana PIC, the agreed portion of issue 18 dealing with
resale and coilocation, and 1ssues 5 and 10. Although I have nct yet
organized all of my notes with respect to these issues and|thus will not
deal with specifics now, I will note that severe differences of opinion
ex1st on 1ssue 29 (on using market rates offered to other tarriers}), issue
49 (on BellSouth's intent to force DSL subscribers to purchase a separate
voice line to retain their DSL service and related carrier|compensation),
and 1ssue 10 (on Supra's consent to the use of DAML egquipment on current and
future UNE loops, and notification when BellSouth intents to install the old
DAML cards on resale lines). I will alsc note that we agreed to severa:l
other changes and lanquage modifications which have not yet been
memocr:alized) .

Per our agreement, we are to discuss these matters furtherjat 4:00 p.m.
today. Thereafter, I xntent to draft a listing of all thei{issues covered to
date, with my understanding of our agreements and the current impasses. At
that point I will comment further on your prior e-mails (tp the extent any
further comment is needed).

MEB.

[mailto:Parkey.Jordan@BellSouth.COM]
, 2002 8:15 AM
ml

----- Original
From: Jordan, Par
Sent: Thursday, July
To: 'mark.buechele@stais.
Cc: Follensbee, Greg

Subject: July 10 Meeting

Mark, thi1s is to confirm our discussjons today regarding the new
BellSouth/Supra interconnection agreemgnt:




White. Nancy

From: Jordan, Parkey
Sent: Fricay, July 12, 20C2 6 23 PM
To: ‘Buecnele, Mark', Jordan, Parkey
Cc: Foliensbee, Greg; 'Nison, Dave'
Subject: RE July 11th & 12th Meetings

|
Mars, =v era1l Zo you cn July L1 icelow) was not intenaced £o 2oanfirm trac vou
~.th zseleting all raterences to IntralATA toll in Attachrent 3. [: was ~er=si,
tsoycu wny tre IntralATA tell refarence was not 1n the settlement languaga for
2and wny trose refarences througncut -the Attacnment are also rappropriate. My
uanderstcanding, and Creg's, was that ycu agre=d to deletLan;:f those refarences on our Lu.
Siotall, wnich took place after T sent the below emai. o you. You states today, Sy Lo,
that you nad not agrsed o such a deletzon. T will send ydu & separate =2mail -~ontirTini
the resolution of rssues discussed in our July 11 and July .12 meetings.
As for Issae 1, I merely proposed different language, pulled directly from tre
Commission's order, 1n ar eff- = to resolve that i1ssue. I .underszand tZnat you ara
rejeccing that languaage, and ¢ such, there 1s no need to rehash once agair tne part _es’
OIsilClons., '

i

1
I agree with ycur _isting of issues discussed on the llth, ;and as statez aoove, - w.l..

conIirm our adreements in a separate email. While I generally 23jzee that we have rnct
agreed on Issues 10 and 49, I would classify Issue 29 wi.th the others. Tre lanquage :in
the contract to wh.ch you disagree is language that BellSojth has offerez to allow Supra
to order switching at market based rates when BellScuth 1sinct obligatez tc provide
switching at all. BeilSouth is not willing tc agree te the aad:ticnal _anguage you
proposed, which wcu.d obligate BellSouth to change the market based rates witnout an
amendrent to the agreement 1in the event Supra discovers that ancther CLEC has lower market
based rates. This larguage is not an 1ssue in tne arbitration, nor deces i1t relate to
anything BellSouth :s obligated 7o provide. The contract 1anguage that incorporates the
Commiss:ion's order on 1ssue 29 1s not the language to whicd you aid nct agree.

Parkey Jordan

Be.lSouth Telecomnmunications, Inc.
404-335-0764

————— Original Message-----

Fromi Buechele, Mark [mailto:Mark.Buechele@stis.com)
Sent: Yriday, July 12, 2002 2:28 PM
To: 'Jorsan, Parkey'; Buechele, Mark

Cc: Follenspee, Greg; Nilson, Dave
Supject: RE:\July 1lth & 12th Meetings ‘

Parkey,

I have not reviewed ySur e-mail of July llth (attached below) for complete
accuracy with my notes \f our pricr discussions. However, I note that on
1ssue 27, I never agreed™No the complete removal of all reference to

"IntralATA" within attachmdpt 3. I had only questioned why the settlement
language dealing with physicRl points of interconnection did not refer to

"IntralATA". 1 said that if u thought that the term "IntralATA" needed to
be removed or renamed elsewhereNyn the attachment, then I would be happy to
look at your proposal. However, Your comment on this issue¢ does not

accurately reflect our conversatiohs. Nevertheless, if yoy believe that
there is any inconsistency in the lagguage of this attachment, then we need
to work through this matter further.

As for Issue 1, BellSouth never scught fXom the FPSC, any ¢hange to the
language found in the template filed with Xhe FPSC. The only issue
l:tigated was whether or not the parties cohld be forced into commercial




White, Nancy

From: Jordan, Parkey

Sent: Friday, duly 12, 2002 8 00 PM

To: ‘mark buechele@stis.com’

Cce: Follensbee. Greg

Subject: July 11th and 12th Meetings ;

i
Mark, this 1s to confirm the status of the issues we discussed dunng our negotiations on July [ ! and July 12 Where |
indicate that BellSouth agreed to make changes with respect to a certain issue and that the i1ssue 1s closed, I assume that

the issue is closed only after BellSouth makes the agreed upon changes. i

\
[ssue 27 - on July 11 after we explained the issue regarding references to IntralLATA toll, [ understood that Supra agreed
to delete the intralL ATA toll references in Attachment 3. However, on July 12 you told me that you had not agreed to the
deletion. We discussed the reason for the deletion. BellSouth's original proposed agreement contained a defimition of
Local Traffic for reciprocal compensation purposes that was based on retail local calling areas. Duning our negotiations
with Supra last fall, the - ries agreed to a definition of Local Traffic that assumes that all tratfic originating and
termtnating in a single . A (other than traffic delivered over switched access arrangements) is local for purposes of
reciprocal compensation. That being the case, there will be no intraLATA tol! waffic exchanged between the parties, and
references to intraLATA toll conflict with the agreement of the parties regarding Local Traffic. Traffic that would have
been intraLATA toll 1s now encompassed in the Local Traffic definition. Our July 12 conversation included explanations
to you of how Attachment 2 and Attachment 3 differed with respect to Supra's ablity to offer LATA-wide local calling
through BellSouth's switch (Attachment 2) and the compensation the parties would pay each other for traffic throughout
the entire LATA (Attachment 3). Supra is still reviewing the deletion of the references to intraLATA toil. although Supra
has agreed with the settlement language BellSouth provided in the agreement for this issue, subject to BellSouth's deletion
of the reference to intraL ATA toll in Section 1.4 of Attachment 3. ?

Issue 29 - Supra did not raise an issue with the language in Section 6.3.1.2 that was included to incorporate the
Commission's Order. Supra raised an objection to Attachment 2, Section 6.3.1.2.3, -~ -h BellSouth added to allow Supra
to purchase switching at market rates, despite the fact that the Commisison did not . BellSouth to do so. BellSouth
agreed to modify the proposed language to add a sentence to the end of Section|6.3.1...3 as follows: "Alternatively,
Supra may order the fourth or more lines as resold lines pursuant to Attachment | of this Agreement." BeliSouth did not
agree to add language providing that in the event Supra finds another agreement with lower market rates, the lower
market rates will apply to Supra without an amendment to the agreement. BellSouth added this language to provide an
additional option to Supra. We provide this option to virtually all CLECs. Bel]South will either remove the language
{meaning Supra will not have the option to purchase UNE-P for the end user's fourth or more line, or we will leave in the
language as modified above. If Supra disagrees with the language, we will remove it, as it was not ordered by the
Commission.

Issue 49 - Supra requested that BellSouth add language to Attachment 2, Section 2.17.7, regarding future internet access
services offered by BellSouth, processes BellSouth will use to continue to provide DSL services to end users, an
obligation to continue providing third party DSL services over Supra's UNE-P lines, and an obligation for BellSouth to
notify such third parties that the third parties should begin paying Supra any amounts such parties were previously paying
BellSouth. BellSouth offered the language directly from the Commission’s order. BellSouth does not believe the
additional language complies with the order. The parties disagree with respect to this issue.

Issue 53 - BeliSouth agreed to delete Section 2.5 of Attachment 2, as BellSouth had included that paragraph of the
settlement language 1n two places. This issue is closed.

Issue 55 - Supra agreed with BellSouth's language. The issue is closed.

Issue 57 - This issue was only partially settled by the parties last fall when the parties agreed to language related to
PSIMS and PIC. Supra agreed to the language in the agreement with respect to the settled portion of the issue only
(Supra has not yet commented on the language BellSouth included in the agreement regarding the remainder of Issue 57
to incorporate what was ordered by the Commission). The portion of Issue 57 relating to PSIMS and PIC :s closed.

Issue 18 - BellSouth agreed to remove the (***) from the CSA column in Exhibit A of Attachment 1. BeliSouth also
agreed to remove the note associated with the (***). In Attachment 4 BellSouth agreed label the Remote Site Collocation
document as Attachment 4A, and to separate Exhibit B from both Attachment 4 and Attachment 4A so it will printasa
separate document rather than as a continuation of the Attachment itself. This issue is closed.

Issue 5 - Supra agreed with BellSouth's language. This issue is closed.

3




[ssue 17 - Supra dsked to add language to the end of Attachment 2, Section 3 2, that states "in wrung betore nsialling
any DAMU equ pment " BetlSouth agreed to this additon. Supra also requested that BellSouth include language 1o~
Attachment | (Resa:e) from the Order on Reconsideration relating to DAML on resale lines. BellSouth agreed wo add
language directly from the order as follows: "Where Supra provides service to customers via resaie of BellSouth services,
BellSouth shall not be required to notify Supra of uts intent to provision DAML equipment on Supra customer lines. as
long as 1t will not impair the voice grade service being provistoned by Supra to its customers.” Supra also wanted to
BellSouth, in the resale language, to reference a type of line card that Supra claims was discussed 1n testimony during the
heartng and to agree that we would notify Supra when that type of line card 1s being used. BellSouth's witness for this
1ssue has retired since the heanng, and Supra did not have the technical information regarding the tvpe of line card
discussed at the hearing. Thus, BellSouth will not agree to any additional language, and Supra has not agreed that this
1ssue 1s closed. \

|
The following issues were discussed on July 12. i
1
Issue 27 - the parties discussed this issue again, as described above. There is no resolution regarding BellSouth's
proposed deletion of the references to IntraLATA toll traffic, but Supra has agreed to the settlement language BellSouth
inserted in Attachment 3, Section 1, provided that the reference to IntraLATA toll 1s removed from Section |.4.

[ssue 19 - Supra asked questions regarding the language BeilSouth inserted relating to compensation for ISP-bound
traffic. Supra 1s still reviewing the language and wants to compare 1t to the FCC's order. Thus, this issuc 15 still open to
Supra. i

i
Issue 42 - Supra asked to delete the last sentence of section 8.2 and replace it with the following language from the
MClmetro agreement: "However, both Parties recognize that situations exist that would necessitate billing beyone the one
year limit as permitted by law. These exceptions include:" BellSouth agreed t¢ this change. This 1ssue is closed.

[
Issues | 1A and | {B - Supra requested that BellSouth add to Attachment 6, Section 15.5, language stating that 1f Supra
files a complaint with the Commussion, BellSouth will presume that Supra has filed a valid or good faith billing dispute.
Supra was relying on language from the reconsideration order, but 1n BellSouth's view, the Commission was merely
referencing language from the original order that stated Supra may ask the Commission for a stay if BellSouth has denied
a billing dispute and intends to disconnect Supra. BellSouth would not agree to Supra's proposal. The parties disagree.

Issue 12 - Supra agreed to BellSouth's language. This issue is closed.

Issue 15 - Supra asked BellSouth to add a statement that it would also comply with the Performance Assessment Plan
ordered by the Commission. BellSouth agreed but no specific language was agreed upon. Supra lefi it to BellSouth to
add appropriate language. BellSouth will delete the first sentence of Attachment 10 and add the foilowing sentence in
lieu thereof: "BellSouth shall provide to Surpa Telecom those Performance M¢asurements established by the
Commission in Order No. PSC-01-1819-FOF-TP, and the associated Performance Assessment Plan ordered by the
Commussion."

This and my previous emails describing the parties' negotiations since June 28 toncludes the issues that the parties

discussed. Supra has not yet reviewed or discussed with BeliSouth the following remaining issues: 16. I8 (other than
that portion the parties settled in October), 20, 21. 22, 23, 24, 28, 324, 32B, 33| 34, 38, 40, 46, 47, 57 (other than that
portion the parties settled in October), 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 65, 66.

Parkey Jordan
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
404-335-0794
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[*11 I. Summary

We affirm the results reacned i1n the May 25, 2001 Final Arbitrato
(FAR) ., Parti:es have filed procf of the termination of their existing
Interconnection agreement, as ordered by the FAR. This proceeding is

President; Henry M. Du Ricnard A. Bilas, Car.l

Commissioners

Loretta M. que,

Geoftfrey F.

Lynch,
Brown,

OPINICON: OPINIOCN

II. Background

On March 2, 2001, Pacific Bell Telephone Company (Pacific Bell or
fi_ed a petition for arbitration of an interconnection agreement (ICA
agreement! with Supra Telecommunications and Information Systems, 1
pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (Act

Supra's previous three-year ICA expired on February 3, 2000 but rq
effect during the course of negotiations of a new ICA between the pag
According to Pacific, Supra never implemented the prior agreement ang
serve any customers in Pacific's territory under the prior agreement
not dispute this claim.

on March 21, 2000, Pacific sent Supra a letter requesting the comn
negotiations of a replacement agreement. After some initial discussigd
represents that the parties agreed[*2] to September 25, 2000 as a
negotiation start date. Under the Act, the Commission must act withijp
months of this date or by June 25, 2001. The parties waived this ning
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's Report
closed.

. Wood,
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Sn Agrii 3, 2301, Pacifiz filed a response Zo Scpra's motion.

IIl. Pacii.c's Request for Arb-tration

In .ts reguast for arbitration, Pacific describes 1is efforts tc negotiate a
replacement ITA witn Supra. Pacific contends tnat despite 1ts best effo:ts,
meaningful negotiation of a new agreement aid not occur. Pacific states that the
negeotiaticns that d:d take place cdid not progress to the pornt of 1dentifying
arsputed 1ssues. Despite the lac< of progress, Pacific accuments that 1t offered
to extend tne arblitration windcw so that further negotiations could occur, bu
these offers were repuffed. i

Paci1fic's request for arbitration states that 1t has s:gnificant prcoblems
with conzinuing the [*“3] current, expired agreement any longer. As an
example, Pacific describes five areas of the current, expired agreement that are
out-cf-date and contrary to recent Commission decisions. Pacific obsarves tnat
1f 3upra does not agree with Pacific's propcsed new agreement, Supralhas the
opticn of signing a current ICA that Pacific has established with anéther
carrirer. Pacific argues that 1t should not be forced to live with an expired
agreement tnat 1mposes conditions and obligations that have been expyessly
rejected by more recent Commission orders.

I7. Supra's Motion Requesting Mediat:ion

Rather than responding to Pacific's arbitration request as requ.red by Rule
3.6, Supra filed a motion on March 27, 2001 requesting the Commissicn delay
action on Pacific's arbitration request, participate in the negotiatjon of a
replacement ICA, and mediate any differences arising in the course of the
negotiation.

Supra states that in June 2000, it proposed the current ICA as the starting
point for negotiations. At that time, Supra requested that Pacific provide
further information to Supra in order to begin negotiations. Supra cg¢ntends that
Pacific refused to negotiate 1n good faith because it refused[*4] to|provide
the 1nformation Supra requested. According to Supra, this lack of information
has been a severe [ILLEGIBLE WORD] and prevented even the start of negotiations.

Supra also claimed that Pacific's arblitration request was not timely because
based on a March 21, 2000 start date for negotiations, the arbitratign window
had already expired. Supra now asks the Commission to mediate because Pacific
Be.l has refused to provide any information to Supra to reach an agreement.
Supra alsc asks the Commission to order Pacific to immediately provide the
information to Supra that 1t previously requested.

V. Pacific's Response to Supra Motion

Pacific notes that Supra failed to file a response to the request | for
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In def2nse [ Sopra's caz faitn clalrs, Pacific respends that Sapra's reguest
Isr ainforration was too bread ana vague. accordingl[*3) to Pacifig, 1t
receatzdly reqeuested Supra tc clarify 1ts derands and narrow the scope of 1ts
“equeEsts, but sapra sed t2 dc so. Pacific also juestioned the nesa =2
i zovide inforration the entire SBC service territory when the ICA would only
cover CTa..tornia

Regarding the timeliness of tre filing, Pacific states that 1ts peétition was
rimely because regresentatives of botn Pacific ana Supra signed a lettar cn
Sepgtemper 27, 2000 agreeing tc a "start date" of negot:iations cf Septemcer 29,
2000,

\
V1. Arkitrator's Findings ;
i

The assigned arbitrator, Administrative Law Judge Decrothy Duaa, f{led and
served her 2raft Arbitrator's Repeort (DAR) on May 9, 2001. No comments wWere
fiied on the DAR. The arbitrator filed and served the FAR on May 25, 12001.

The FAR denied Supra's notion to mediate the matter finding that:

1. Pacific's arpitration request was timely based on the letter seztirg a
negotiaticn start zate of September Z5, 2000;

|
2. Supra's requests for infermation from Pacific were too broad becaidse they did
nnt reasonably narrow the 1nizial request or i1dentify disputed 1ssues;

$. [t was not reascnable for Supra's to wait cver seven months from Pacific's
tirst refusal [*6] to provide the requested :nformation before asking tne
Commission to mediate the dispute. ’

The FAR also found that given no s :tantive response to the arb;#ration
request, the parties should either sign Pacific's proposed agreement|or
terminate the existing agreement. The FAR noted that Supra retained the ability
to opt 1nto one of Pacific's existing agreements with another carrie

The parties filed proof of the termination of the existing 1nte:c$nnectlon
agreement on June 4, 2001.

Normally, the Commission examines the agreement filed followlng aL
arbirration to see i1f it meets the requirements of Section 251 of the Act. Here,
parcties have accepted the arbitrator's outcome and terminated their existing
agreement. Presumably, they will now resume negotiation of a replacegent
agreement. We are hopeful that the parties can either successfully negotiate a
replacement agreement without the need for arbitration or that Supra|will opt
into one cf Pacific's existing agreements with another carrier. In ahy event,
the parties may file a new arbitration request :f necessary.




i, Piubil1z Revsiew and ToTment

Pule 77,7 £ /5 providas tnat we may reduce or walve the periad f£3:r ¢ p
raview and ccmment "for a decisicn under the state arbiltration prcvisiohe 2I ITae
Telecormurnlzaticons Act of 139¢ " We cons:der and adcpt this 2ecis.cn today .nder
-=e stite arci.tration previsions c¢f tne Act. Because there 1s no pending
2 jreement On ~hlcn ccmment ne=d te soughz, the pericd for comments 13 wa.ved.

c.onaings of Fact

Pacific's aroitratisn request was timely filed on March 2, 2001 based on a

1.
rne3otiazion stirt date of 3eptemper 23, 2000.

|

i
2. Supra d:id not file a substantive response to Pacific's arbitraticn
1

rejuest. !
3, Supra walted seven menths to ask fcr mediaticn.

4. Pacific requestea tha: Supra clarify 1ts demands and narrow the sccpe of
1ts requests for 1nformation, but Supra refused to do so.

5. The FAR denied Supra's roczion for mediation.
6. The FAR ordered parties to file and serve an interconnection agreement
conforming to the one attached to Pacific's arpltration request or tQ terminats

the current agreement.

7. The parties filed a notice of termination of the expired agreement (8]
on June 7, 2001.

Conclusion of Law

1. The FAR, along with the notice of termination filed by Supra and Pacific,
should be approved.

ORDER
IT IS ORDERED that:

1. We affirm the results reached in the May 25, 2001 Final Arbitrator's
Report for Application 01-03-004.

2. This proceeding 1s closed.

This order 1s effective today.

Dated June 28, 2001, at San Francisco, California.




